
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To
The Members of
MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LTD.

).

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MUNDHRA RATHI &ASSOCIATES

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have ;mdited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of MA.l\l"GLAM
BUILD"DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
subsidiary (the Holding company and its subsidiary collectively referred to as "the Group"), its
associates and jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t

. March 2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
. income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity,for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ''the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements"), . .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the afores.aid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS" and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, the Consolidated Profit and Consolidated total comprehensive
income, Consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended Of,

that date.

Basis ofOpinioD

l.We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards em Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. Weare
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chattered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethicai n:sponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
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Code ofEthic~. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Attention is invited to Note No. 3.10 of the financial statements stating the matters/facts about
proceedings under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988, as amended
(PBPT Act) and Note No. 3.16 regarding the contingent liability/consequences, which may arise
pursuant to proceedings under the said Act.

Other Matters

(a) We draw attention to the fact that selling rates offered to customers under various real
estate transactions are market driven and exposed to variation on case to case basis.

(b) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of seven subsidiaries,
whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs.
3,822,931,492/- as at 3151 March 2020, total revenues of Rs. 97,31,20,182/- and net cash
flows amounting to Rs.(42,59,940/-) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
also include the group's share of net profit using equity method of Rs.31 ,991,937/- for
the year ended 3151 March 2020, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, in respect of four associates, whose financial statements/financial information
have not been audited by us. These financial statements/financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms
of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, insofar as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. Our
opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Other Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information.'The other information comprises the information included in the Director's
Report including Annexllres to Board's Report, Management Discussion & Analysis and
other company related information, but does not include the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereori. The Other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report. . '.

Office: 512, Apex Mall (IV Floor), Lalkothi, Jaipur.- 302015
Phn. : 0141-4112253 Email: 5kr@rnraa.co.in

mailto:5kr@rnraa.co.in


MUNDHRA RATHI &ASSOCIATES'
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind As financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infonnation is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind As, financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
take appropriate actions, ifrequired.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of. the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements. of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereimifter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair .view of the consolidated,
financial position, consolidated financial performance (including other comprehensive income)
and. consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity of the Group including its
Joint Ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted' in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended .. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its Joint Ventures
are 'responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with, the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its Joint Venture and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that. were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation oftheJnd AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
,statements by the Directors ofthe Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, as a whole are free from materia! misstatement, whether due to fraud or
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error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than. for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. .

• Obtain' an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we' .
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internlil
. financial controls system in place and the ~perating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated fud AS financial statements.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
.accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
rdated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
contin!Je as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our. opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements,' including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves' fair
presentation. .

Office: 512, Apex Mall (IV Floor), La!kothi, Jaipur - 302015
Phn, : 0141-4112253 Email: Skr@mraa.co.in

mailto:Skr@mraa.co.in


MUNDHRA RATHI &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a ,reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial
Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and sighificant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal ~nd Regulatory Requirements

As .required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on-the .
consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of subsidiaries and joint ventUres as noted. in the other matter pimigraph, .
wereport, to the extent applicable, that: .

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appelirSfrom
our examination of those books .

. (c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,the
. Consolidated Cash flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements .

. (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20] 5.
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and based on our reports of subsidiary company/ associate and the Reports of
the other statutory auditor of Jointly controlled entity, none of the Directors of the Group
companies and Jointly Controlled entity is disqualiti'ed as on 31 March 2020 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure A"; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to tpe explanations given to us: '

i) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated Ind AS financial position of the Group. Refer Note
3.16 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

ii) The Company has made provision in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements where ever required, as under the applicable 'law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts that relates t6 the
Group, it's associate and jointly controlled entity.

Place: Jaipur

Dated: 2 2 0 E C '2020
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Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference' to the Consolidated financial
statement under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls with referen~e
to consolidated financial statement ofMANGLAM BUILD DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereafter
referred to as ''the Holding Company") and its subsidiary company (the holding company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), and Joint Venture, which are companies
incorporated in India, as of that date. '

Management's Responsibility for Internal Fina'ncial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, its
associate company and jointly controlled entity which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideririg the essentiaJ
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
. (lCAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013. .

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internai financial controls with
reference to the cons.olidated financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements. and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit ci~volves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the consolidated financial statement and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor of the subsidiaries and joint ventures, incorporated in India, in terms of their reports
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the
consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls

A company's internal financial control with reference to the consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference
to the. consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (l)pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in•accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to the consolidated .financial statements may become inadequate
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because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to the con~olidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to its subsidiaries and joint venture which are incorporated in
India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in
India.

Place: Jaipur

Dated: 2 2 0 E C 2020
V DI. N- 2.-)\..1 DO587 A-A A At1P59 3C
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MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U4520IRJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL. LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Consolidated Balance Sbeet as on 31st Marcb, 2020
(Amount iu Lakbs

Particulars Note No. As al31st Marcb 2020 As at 31st Marcb 2019

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) ROU Asset , 2.1 166.28
(ii)Others 2.2 172.68 226.62

(b) Capital Work In Progress 2.3 2,533.68. 2,446.16
(e) Other Intangible Assets 2.4 1904 19,04
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2.5 284.62 1,143.13
(ii) Loans 2.6 20.16 1,133.93
(iii) Others -
-Security Deposits 2.7 10.84 10.61
-Bank Deposits 2.8 76.37 472.39

'e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2.9 391.77 359.99
Total Non- Current Assets 3,675.44 5,811.86

Current Assets
(a) Inventories 2.10 88.060.84 96,542.73
(b) Financial Assets,
(i) Trade Receivables 2.11 3,084.57

1

3,038.60
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.12 346.91 676.64
(iii) Bank balances other than above 2.13 118.81 506.97
(iv) Loans 2.14 4,022.75 3.676.68
(v) Others 2.15 883.09 708.98
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 2.16 237.02 289.73

I (d) Other Curient Assets 2.17 4.640.92 4,989.29
Total.Curr.ent Assets 1,01,394.91 1,10,429.64

Total Assets 1,05,070.35 1,16,241:50
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 2.18 3,384.00 3.384.00
(b) OtherEquil)' 2.19 31,199.82 30,167.06

I (c) Non-ControllineInterest 5,097.59 4,718.68
Total Enuitv . 39,681.41 , 38,269,75
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabiliti~s I

, I
(i) Borrowings 2.20 "9,883.92 35,871:93 !
(ii) Lease 1iahility 2.21 168.98 -
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2.22 615.26 597.81;,
(b) Provisions 2.23 158.05 143.87

I (e) Defe";"d Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.9 - -
Total NOD• 'current liabilities 30,826.21 36,613.68

,Current Liabilities
(a) Financial-Liabilities

i., 0) Borrowings 2.24 394.43 30604
(ii) TradePayables 2.25 -

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and 572.47 362.34
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small entemrises 6.479.44 7,078.34

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2.26 7,280.81 8,318.23
(b) Other Current Liabilities 2.27 19,086.09 24.798.70

I (e) Curient Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.28 749.50 . 494.41
Total Current liabilities 34,562.73 41,358.07

, , Total EiJuitv and Liabilities 1,05,070.35 1,16,241.50

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON FINANCIAL 1&2
STATEMENTs

22 DEC 202,0

For and oobehalf of
ManglamBuild-Developers Limited

Place: Jaipur
Dale:

,

~~.::~
(\\'hole Time Director) (Comp~11YSecretary) (CFO)
DIN01309385 M.NO.7853 M.N').41f904
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MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U4520 IR.J2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Raf!~al
(Whole Time Director)
DIN 01309385

For and on behalf of
Manglam Build-Developers Limited

2 2 DEC 2020

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March t020

Place: Jaipur

Date:

(Amount in Lakhs\' "

. Particulars As at As at ,

Note No.
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

I. Revenue From Operations
Sale of Real Estate! Constructions 2.29 28,885.79 34,608.16

II Other Income 2.30 859.02 666.61

III Total Income (1+11) 29,744.81 35,274.76
IV Expenses:
a Expenditure incurred on Construction / Development 2.31 11,977.91 11,77L25
b Purchase of Stock in trade - -
c
'. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

2.32 8,481.89 12,856.75progress and Stock-in-Trade
d Employee benefits expense 2.33 1,123.ii7 1,200.97
e Finance costs 2.34 3,954.75 4,52L59
f Depreciation and Amortization expense 2.! 7684 75.39
g Other expenses 2.35 2,272.60 1,696.28

Total expenses (a+b+c+d+e+1) 27,887.66 32,122.23
V Profit/(Ioss) before exceptional and and tax (III-IV) 1,857.15 3,152.53
,VI Profit! (Loss) before Tax (V-VI) 1,857.15 3,152.53
VII Tax Expense/(Reversal) ,

(a) CurrentTax relating to
-Current year 2.28 879.94 893.21
-Earlier years (75.54) 7.l4

(b) Deferred tax 2.9 (3L78) 42405
'.

Toial-VII 772.62 1,324.40
VIII Profit (Loss) for the year (VI-VII) 1,084.53 1,828.13
IX Other Comprebensive Income

,

A) Items that will not be re-classified to Profit or Loss - -
B) Items that will be re-classified to Profit or Loss - -

"
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -

X Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,084.53 1,828.13

XI
Profit/CLoss) for the year before'share of results of

1,084.53 1,828.13
associates, minority interest and disposal of .

(a) Minority Interest 371.69 307.22
(b) Share ofprofit/(Ioss) from associates 319.92 600.11

XII Profit/(Ioss) for the year , 1,032.76 2,121.02

XIII Earnings per equity share:
Equity shares of par value '10/- each
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.\ 2.36 3.05 6.27

,
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES

, ARE INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL 1&2
STATEMENTS ,
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MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U45201RJ2008PLC026256

6tb FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR /

For and on behalf of

Manglam Build-Developers Limited

Consolidated Casb Flow Statement for tbe year 2019-2020
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year

31st Marcb 2020 31st Marcb 2019
(A) Casb flows from operating activities:-
Net profit after taxation 1,032.76 2,121.02

Add: Provision for Taxation . 772.62 1,324.40

Net profit before tantion . 1,805.38 3,445.42

Add:Gratuity 14.18 31.20

Add: Loss on Sale of Property, plant & equipments '- 0.10

Add :Oepreciation 76.84 75.39

Add:lnterest & Finance charges 3,954.75 4,521.59

Operating profit before working Capital Cbange 5,851.15 8,073.70

(Increase )lDecrease in Bank balances (other than CCE) 784.18 18.38

(lncrease)lDecrease in Trade Receivables (45.97) 2,902.32

(Increase )lDecrease in Inventories 8,481.89 6,7]8.90

(Increase )lDecrease in Other Current Assets 194.97 4,403.82

(Increase)lDecrease in Loans & Advances 767.71 (711.44)

Increase/(Decrease) Current Liabilities & Provision (8,643.45) (7,613.44)

Increase/(Decrease) Trade payables (388.78' 11,449.99'

, 1,150.56 4,268.54
Net Casb from Operating Activities 7,001.71 12,342.24

Less: Tax Paid 428.24 (3,268.17

Net Casb Flow From Operating Activities (A) 7,429.95 9,074.06

(B) Casb Flow from Investing Activities:-
Purchase of Property, plant & equipments (187.77) (231.91)

Sales of Property, plant & equipments - . 6.89

Sale oflnvestments 858.51 162.16

Purchase oflnvestments - -
Net casb From Investing activities (B) 670.73 (62.87)

(C) Casb Flow from Financing Activities:-
Receipts from Long term Loans 5,770.93 10,055.08

Repayment of Long term Loans ( (10,625.49) (14,97529)

Finance Cost (3,954.75) (4,521.59)

Change in Non Controlling Interest 378.90 660.67

Net casb from financing activities (C) (8,430.41) . (8,781.12'

Net Increase! (Decrease) in casb and casb equivalents (A+B+C) (329.73) 230,08

Casb and casb eqnivalents at beginning of period 676.64 446.56

Casb and casb ennivalents at end of perind 346.91 676.64

I. Cash and cash eouivalents at the end of period includes: .'

.. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Casb & casb equivalents
Balances with banks
Current Accounts 345.88 673.09

FOR - -
Cash on hand 1.03 3.54

. Total 346.91 676.64.
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in 1nd AS 7 'Statement of Cash
Flows'.
2. Refer Note no. 3.6.2 for details of undrawn borrowing facilities that may be available for future operating activities and to
settle capital commitments.
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3384.00

3384.00

Balance as at 31
Marth 2020

Balance as at 31
Marth 2019

MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U45101RJ1008PLC016156

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Changes in
equity during
the year

Cbanges in
equity during
the year

3384.00

3384.00

Balance as at
I April 2019

B. Other Equity tAmount in Lakhsl
Resen'e and surr Ius

Sha~

Particulan application
Total

Non- ControBing
money pending Securities Premium Capital Resene Retained Earnings Interest

. allotment .
.

Balaliee as at t April 2019 - 1,366.40 8.01 28,792.65 30,167.06 4,718.68
.Profit for the period - 1,032.76 1,032.76 371.69
Other Comprehensive Income -
T~~I Comprehensive Income 1,366,40 . 8,01 19,815,41 31,199,81 5,090,38
Changes during the year 7.21
Adjustment of intra"company transaction
Profit share of Minority for earlier year distributed in - .

the current vear .

Balance as at 31 Man:h 2020 . 1,366,40 8,01 19,815,41 31 199,81 5097,59

,B. Other EquitY IAmount in Lakbs)
. Reserve and SUi'll Ius

. Share

Particulan
application

Total
Non- Controlling

money pending Stturities Premium Capital Resene Retained Earnings I. Interest
aUotment )

. .

Balance as at 1 April 2018 .
1,366.40 8.01 27,740.32 29,114.73 4,058.01

Less:l;ffi:ctoflnd AS-liS by M~ed Retrospective
(l,068.69)

App«>a<>h'
Restated Balance 115 at 1 April 2018 - 1,366.40 8,01 26,671.63 29,114.73 4,058.01
Profit for the period 2,121.02 2,121.02 307.22
Other Comprehensive' Income . -
Total Comprehensive Income 1,366,40 8,01 18,792,65 31,135,75 4,365,13

Chaililes Ciunmz the vear . 353.45

Balance as at 31 March 2019 1,366,40 8,01 18,791,65 30167,06 4718,68



MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U45201RJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTID,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes On Finacial Statements

Company Info

Manglam Build Developers Limited ("the company") is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India.The registered office
of the company is situated at 6th Floor,Apex Mall, tonk Road, Jaipur,Rajasthan(302015).The principal business activity of the company is
~eal Estate Development. The company has its presence in the states of Rajasthan, Goa and etc. Having charted a long imd exciting road to
success in Rajasthan, The MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED has today carved out a niche for themselves in the real estate
industry and is the trendsetter in creating world~class landmarks in Rajasthan. The innovative approach of the company has given new
dimensions to the real estate market of Rajasthan. It has brought to the customer quality and comfort at affordable prices justifYing Manglam
as another name for value for money. The projects commissioned by Manglam are a symbol of precision, international quality and perfect
amalgamation of functionality and aesthetic. Each project is an edifice in itself, attribute to modem architecture symbolizing the fusion of
mystic past and grand future.

,I

1. A) Basis of Prep arationl Statement Of Compliance
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind As compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in India. Further, the standalone fmancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).The fmancial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) in Lakhs.

B) Basis of Consolidation

(i) Manglam Build Developers Limited consolidates entities which it owns OR controls. The consolidated financial statements comprises the
fmancial statements of the company, its controlled partnerships and its subsidiaries as disclosed in Note No.3.!. Control exists when the
parent has the power over the entity, is exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement in the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through its existing rights that give the ability to direct its relevant
activities, those which significantly affects its existing returns. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date the control commences till the date
the control ceases.

(ii) The consOlidated fmancial statements are presented to thc extent possible, in the same format as that adopted by the parent for standalone .
financial statements.

(iii) The financial statements of the Group are consolidated on a line by line basis and intra group balances and transactions, including
unrealised gain/(loss) from'such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation. .
(iv) These cOnsolidated financial. statements are prepared by applying uniform accounting policies in use at the group. Non controlling
interests which represent the part of the net profit or lo,s and net assets ofthe subsidiaries that are not directly or indirctly owned or controlled
by the company are excluded.

(v) The amount shown in respect of reserves comprises the amount of the relevant reserves as IJer the Balance Sheet o1'the parent company
and its share' in the post acquisition increase in the relevant reserve of the entity to be consolidated.
(vi) Notes to the consolidated financial statements represents notes involving items which are considered material & accordingly duly
disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in relation to the information contained in the Iconsolidated IFinanciai Statements ..Further,
additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the subsidiary and/or parent having no bearing on the true & fair
view of the Consolidated financial statements have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.
(vii)The fmancial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drawn as of the same reporting date as that of the
Company.
(viii) The excess of cost to the holding company of its investments in subsidiaries over its share of the equity of the subsidiaries at the dates
on which the investments in the subsidiaries are made, is recognized as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financial statements.
Alternatively, where th~ share of equity in the subsidiaries as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment of the holding
Company, itis recognized as 'Gain on Bargain Purchase' and shown under thehead 'Reserves and Surplus', in the consolidated financial
statements.
(ix) The consolidated fmancial statements include the share of profit I los> ofassoci.ates as prescribed in Ind AS-28, which are accounted
under the 'Equity method' as per which tlie share of profit of the associate company has been added to the cost of investment. An associate .is
an enterprise in which the investor has significant influence. Investments in associates are initially recorded at cost, any Goodwill/Capital
reserve arising at the time of acquisition are identified and carrying amount of investment are adjusted thereafter by postacquisition share of
ProfitslLosses.
(x) Non Controlling Interest's share in net assets of consolidated subsidiarks is presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from
liabilities and the equity of company shareholder. Non Controlling Interest in the consolidated financial statements is identified ~~
recognized after taking consideration : ~'r'(JJ\, H/ ef-1~
a) The aInount of equity attributable to non controlling interest at the date on which investments in a subsidiary is made ~'0 ,J'\,
b) The Non Controlling Interest's share of movement in equity since the date parent - subsidiary relationship came into ex1 e. r- i \?,\\'1
c) The Losses attributable to the Non Controlling Inteest are adjusted against the non controlling interest in the equity ofl~s~b~.t' ':' ) ~ I
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C) Current and non-current classification

The Group pJ:Csentsassets and liabilities in the balance sheet based .oncurreni/non-current c1assificati.on.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected t.obe realized .orintended t.obe s.old.orc.onsumed in n.ormal .operating cycle;
• Held primarily f.orthe purp.ose .oftrading;
• Expected to be realized within twelve m.onths after the reporting peri.od; .or
• Cash .or cash equivalent unless restricted fr.ombeing exchanged .or used t.o settle a liability f.or at least twelve m.onths after the rep.orting
period. '
All .otherassets are classified as n.on-current.

A liability is current when:
• It is expected t.obe settled in n.ormal .operating cycle;
• It is held primarily f.orthe purp.ose .oftrading;
• It is due t.obe settled within twelve m.onths after the reporting peri.od; .or
• There is n.ounc.onditi.onalright t.odefer settlement .ofthe liability f.orat least twelve m.onths after the rep.orting peri.od.
All .other liabilities are classified as n.on-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as n.on-current.
The n.ormal .operating cycle in the c.ontext .ofthe Group, is the time between acquisiti.on .of land f.or a real estate pr.oject and its realisati.on in
cash and cash equivalents by way .ofsale .ofdevel.oped units.

C) Use of Estimates

The preparati.on .of fmancial statements requires management t.omake estimates and assumpti.ons that affect the rep.orted am.ounts .of assets
and liabilities and discl.osure .of c.ontingent liabilities at the date .of the financial statements and the result .of .operati.onsduring the reporting
peri.od end. Alth.ough these estimates are based upon management's best kn.owledge .ofcurrent events and acti.ons, actual results c.ould differ
fr.omthese estimates. Significant estimate used by the management in the preparati.on .of these fmancial statements include c.omputati.on.of
percentage completi.on f.or projects in pr.ogress, project c.ost, revenue and saleable area, ,estimates .of the useful lives .of Pr.operty Plant and
Equipment, provisi.ons f.orbad and d.oubtful debts.

A summary .ofthe significant acc.ounting policies applied in the preparati.on .ofthe fmancial statements are as given bel.ow. These accounting
pOlicies have been applied consistently t.o all peri.ods presented in the fmancialstatements.The Group has elected t.o'utilize the .opti.onunder
Ind AS 101 by n.ot applying the provisi.ons .of Ind AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retr.ospectively and continue t.o use the previ.ous GAAP carrying
arn.oUIitas a deemedc.ost under Ind AS at the date .oftransiti.on t.o Ind AS. Theref.ore, the carrying am.ount .ofproperty, plant and equipment
and intangible assets as per the previ.ous GAAP as at I April 2016, i.e;,the C.ompany's date .of transiti.on t.o Ind AS, were maintained .on
transiti.on toInd AS.

1.1. P~operty, Plant and Equipment
1.1.1. Initial recognition and measurement
An item .ofproperty, plant and equipment is rec.ognized as an asset if and .only if it is probable that future ec.on.omicbenefits ass.ociated with
.the item willfl.ow t.othe Group and the cost .ofthe item can be measured reliably.
Items .ofproperty, plant and equipment are initially rec.ognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is d.oneat c.ost less accumulated depreciati.on
and accumulated impairment l.osses;C.ost includes expenditure that is directly attributable t.obringing the asset t.othe l.ocati.onand conditi.on
necessary f.orit t.obe capable .of.operating in the manner intended by management.
When partsof an item .ofproperty, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separately.
1.1.2. Subseguentcosts
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying am.ount .of the asset when it is probable that future ec.on.omicbenefits
deriving fr.omthe cost incurred will fl.owt.othe enterprise and the cost .ofthe item can be measured reliably.
The c.ost .of replacmg part .ofan item .of pr.operty, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying am.ount .of the item if it is pr.obable that
the future econ.omic benefits emb.odied within the part will fl.ow t.othe Gr.oup and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying am.ount .of
the replaced part is derecognized. The c.osts .of the day-t.o-day servicing .ofpr.operty, plant and equipment are recognized in profit .or l.oss as
incurred.

1.1.3. Derecognition
Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when n.o future econ.omic benefits are expected fr.omtheir use .orup.on their disp.osal. Gains
and l.osses .ondisp.osal .ofan item .ofproperty, plant and equipment are determined by c.omparing the proceeds from disp.osalwith the' carrying
am.ount.ofpr.operty, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement .ofpr.ofit and l.oss.

1.1.4. Depreciation/amortization
Depreciati.on .onPr.operty Plant and equipment .of the C.ompany is charged t'o the Statement .ofPr.ofit& Loss .on straight-line meth.od as per
Schedule IT.ofthe C.ompanies Act, 2013 taking int.oaccount the useful life .ofthe asset as given in the schedule.
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1.2.Intangible Assets
An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is prohable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with
the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized inthe statement of profit and loss. Software is amortised on WDV considering
best estimate of its useful life as provided in Indian Accounting Standard-38 with Nil residual value. The Group provides pro-rata
depreciation from/to the date on which the.asset is acquired or put to use/disposed as appropriate.

1.3. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or Net Realisable value. Cost comprises of those cost that relates directly to a specific project or
.cost that can be attributed to the project activity in general and .can be allocated to ~pecific projects. Net Realisable value is the estimate of
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and the estiamated costs necessary to make the sale. Stock
comprises of Land, Land development and construction work in progress. Relatable progress payment in proportion to progress of the project
has been deducted in arriving the value of total inventory and booking money received in advance till previous year due to application of Ind
AS-II5.

1.4. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance
sheet.

n) Fin!,ncial assets -Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial 'assets measured at amortised cost
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost ifboth the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b)'Contnictual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) onthe
principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured .at amortized cost using the ErR (Effective interest rate) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiunl on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integralpaft ofth~
EIR.The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit
or loss. This category generally applies to Loans, Security Deposits, trade and other receivables.
Trade receivables do not carry any interest further the trade receivables are reduced to the extent of the Revenue received in advance based on
Percentage Of Completion.

1.5. Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
A) Financial Assets - Initial recognition and measurement.

Financial assets are recognised in the company's Financial Statements when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. All fmancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fmancial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the fmancial asset. .

Equity Inves'tments at amortized cost
In accordance with Ind AS-IOI and Ind AS-27, Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates has been
measured at cost in the Standalone Financial Statements ofthe company.

Equity Investment ilt Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include Investment in Partnership Firms.

(Ii) Financial assets -Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a fmancial asset or part of a Company of similar fmancial assets) is primarily derecognized
(i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:
• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
• The Company has transferred' its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
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C) (i) Financial liabilities -Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, borrowings, payables. All
financial liabilities are recognized initially at tilir value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, Security Deposits, borrowings including bank overdrafts, fmancial
guarantee contracts.

D) Financial liabilities -Subsequent measurement
Fi~ancialliabilities at amortized cost
After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
reCognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. Interest bearing loans and borrowings inclllding Non-current Security Deposits
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Financial liabilities -De recognition

A fmancialliability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing fmancial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

1.6. Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount thaI
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally
concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring them to
the ,customers.
1.6.1 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' effective from I April 2018, the Company has
adopted Ind As 115 with modified retrospective approach, applied to the contracts that were not completed as of I April 2018 and therefore:
the comparati~es have not been restated and continue to be reported as per Ind As 18 "Revenue" and Ind As II "Construction Contracts ..•.The
details of accounting policies as per Ind As 18 and Ind As II are disclosed separately if they are different from those required under Ind As
115.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received! receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government,and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a
principal in all of its revenue arrangements.
Revenue is recognised in the income statement 10 the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with customers' to recognise revenue in the standalone
fmancial statements. The Company satisfies a perfonnance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is
met:
a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as the Company performs; or
b) TheConipany's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or
c) The Company's performance does nol create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the entity has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed'to date.
Revenue is recognised at a Point in Time w.r.t. sale of real estate units, including land, plots, apartments, commercial units, as and when the
control passes on to the customer which coincides withhanding over of the possession to the customer.
in the comparative period:
(a) Revenue from construction/development projects is recognized on the "Percentage of Completion (pOC)" method of accounting. Such
revenue. is recognized when the stage of completion of the project reaches a reasonable level of development (not less then 25% of
constTuction and development cost) and no significant uncertainity exists regarding the amount of consideration that will be derived from the
real estate sales, Le. it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue from buyers. It is also ensured that all significant risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer and no effective control of the real estate to a degree usually associate with the ownership is
retained.
(b) Sale consideration receivable/received is recognized as revenue on the basis of percentage of actual project cost incurred (including land)
to 'the total estimated development and construction cost of such project, i.e., cost already incurred and yet to be incurred. Balance, Le.,
proportion represented by percentage of incomplete work is considered as revenue received in advance. Relatable amounts which are
appearing both under receivables and revenue received in advance (Le. over and above POC) are netted off so as to depict correct value of
total receivables and revenue received in advance.
'Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes, duties or other charges collected on behalf of the government/authorities.

(c) Basis of Quantification of Revenue & related Cost:
(i) The estimates of the saleable area and cost are reviewed periodically by the management and any effect of ch
recognized in the period where such changes are determined.
(ii) Cost of construction/development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss proportionate to the revenue

consonance WI the concept of matching cost and reVenilC. "l\~../ ,-",-~0(
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(iii) Where ,total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenue from the project, the loss is recognized immediately on principle of
prudence. Loss is also recognised immediately in respect of stocks salebale at subsidised rates under the government schemes.

(iv) Amount payable to development or improvement authorities in respect' of development works to be carried by them are recovered from
buyers on estimated cost basis. Difference, if any on completion of project would be recognized as an expenses or income in the year of such
completion.

Manglam spa & resorts Pvt. Ltd., Precious Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd., Mis Manglam Monga Developers, Mis Nimrana
Developers, Mis Dbansbree Developers, Mis Rangoli Developers, Mis Sbree Tirupati Developers, Manglam Ornaments Pvt. Ltd.,
Fairmount Developers Pvt Ltd., MIs Manglam Land bank Company, Sbivveer Colonizer Pvt Ltd, Mis Vista Housing, Mis Asbiana
Manglam Builders.

(I) ~evenue in respect of the projects is accounted for
(i) either on delivery of physical possession and transfer of the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the respective units on
completion or on registration of Sale Deed in favour of purchaser whicever is earlier.
(ii)on deemed possession of the resp~ctive units on completion,as considered appropriate by the management based on circumstancial status
of the project.
(iii) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the firm.

(2) Selling Expenses related to Projects are cliarged to Profit & Loss Account in the year in which corresponding revenue is recognised based
on(l) above.

(3) Interest on delayed payments and other charges are accounted for on certainity of realisation.

1.7. Employee Benefits
i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit and loss of the year in
which the related service is rendered. Employee benefits such as PF, family pension, ESI etc. are treated as defined contribution' plan and'
contributions are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss when contributions to the respective funds are due.'
ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized a~ an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in
which the employee has rendered services and treated as defined benefit plans. The expenses are recognized on the assumption that such'
benefit are payable at the end of the year to the eligible employees.

1.8. Leases
1.8.IRecognition: The
Company as a Lessee The Company's Lease Asset cllissesprimarilyconsist of Leases for Land and Buildings. The, Company assesses
whether,acoiltract contains a lease, at inception ofa contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the rightto eontrol the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of. an identified asset, the co assesses the whether:
(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic ben~fits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shortterm leases) and low value leases. For
these shortterm and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of.the lease,
(i) OPerating Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as

operating lease. Payments 'made under operating leases are recognised as an expense over the lease term. .
(ii)Finance Lease ,
Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all risks and rewards of «wnership are classified as
finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under fmance leases are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment and the related liability is
recognised under borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, if
lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the
fimince expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

1.9. Taxes
(j) Current Tax
Inco,me-Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessable
income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year.

em Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognized by providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in.sub~iaries

1.10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ~'~.J"'lr/Hi!/(it~~
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree <)festimation, if #' ,~~;~
a) the Group has a present,legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event. ,f ~ ,\2.. ,\
b)aprobab e outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and ~( Ar ~ ]~ ,J ,~,i
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c) thi: amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated .
. .. .Rei!JIbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the

reimbursement will be received. !f the effect of the time. value of ,money is materi!!l, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future'caSh flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects currenfinarket assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
Whendiscountingis used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost .

. , Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confimi~ by the occurrence or
. non:.occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the group. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
, benefiis will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
. probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment df the
'. management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets. that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
'9ccUrtence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
. statements when inflow Of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.These are assessed continually to ensure
~hatdevelopinents are appropriately reflected in thefinancial statements.

1.11. Earnings Per Share

The basic ~ings per share (EPS) and Diluted Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity sllares outstanding during the year. .

. 1.12. ~mpairment of Non-Financial Assets
.. The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication or"
Impairment cons'idering the provisions of Ind AS 36 'Impairment of Assets'. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
ainounfis estimated. The recoverable amount ofan asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

. assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. There are no external/internal indicators which lead to any
'impairmentof assets du~ing the year ..

1.13. Borrowing Costs
.. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction or development ofthe projects (qualifYing assets) are accounted for as

1;14 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in a~rdance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement offash Flows'.

ri: ~~/r'
~



I\'ote:- 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 ~~ 2.4 Property, Plant & Equipment, Depreciation & Amortization Chart

Balances As on 31.03.2020
Note No. 2.1 Gross block D EPRICIA Tl ONI AM 0 RTISTION NET BLOCK

Balance as at Addition in 2019- Deductions in Balunce as at Depreciation for Deduction in Balance as at
01.04.2019 2020 2019-2020 31.03.2020

Balance as at 01.04.2019 2019-2020 2019-2020 31.03.2020
AS AT 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019

ROU asset

187.06 187.06 20,78 20.78 166.?8 -

Note No. 2.2, 2.3& 2.4 (Amount in Lakhs)

Gross block DEPRECIA TION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

FIXED ASSESTS Balance as at Addition in 2019- Deductions in Balance as at Depreciation for Deduction in Balance as at
Balance as at 01.04.2019 As At 31.03.2020 As At 31.03.2019

01.04.2019 2020 2019-2020 31.03.2020 2019-2020 2019-2020 31.03.2020

a) Tangible assets ---
Building (Construction IRcfUlovation on Rcnted 58.29 58.29 51.82 6.48 58.29 (0.00) 6.48
Premises)

Plant & Machinery 217.64 0.71 218.35 119.23 1594 135.17 83.18 98.41

Furninlrc & Fittings 176.35 1.28 177.64 145.21 7.38 152.60 25.04 31.14

Vehicles 272.93 272.93 192.35 23.92 216.27 56.65 80.58

Office Equiprncnts 17,35 17.35 14.40 0.30 14.70 2.65 2.94

Video Confereneing Equiipment 1.78 1.78 1.69 1.69 0.09 0.09

Computer 69.18 0.12 69.30 62.20 2.03 64.23 5.07 6.98

b) Intangible assets

Software ?4.90 - ?4.90 24.90 24.90 (000)

Goodwill 19.04 - 19.04 19.04 19.04

Total 857.46 2.12 - 859.58 611.80 56.05 - 667.85 191.73 245.66
Capital \VIP
Building under ConstHlction 2,446 16 317.56 3,084.34 (550.65) 550.65 2.533.68 2,446.16

Grand Total 3,303.62 319.68 3,943.92 611.80 56.05 (550.65) 1,218.51 2,725.41 2,691.81



Note No. 2.5-: Non- Current Financial Assets - Investments
(Amount in Lakhs)

I,

I '\ As at Asat
, Particulars

31st March 2020 31st March 2019

i
!Investments carried at cost (Unquoted Shares)
1. Subsidaries
a) Manglam Ornaments Pvt. Ltd.
(27,34,000 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10/- each)

-- - -
b) Manglam Spa Resort Pvt Ltd. (wholly owned subsidiary)*
,(6,24,500 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10/- each) - -
c) Shivveer Colonizer Pvt. Ltd.
(8000 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10/- each) . - -
d) Precious Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd
(6,667 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10/- each) - -
e) Mis Manglam Monga Developers
1)Mis Nimrana Developers - -
g) Mis Dhanshree Developers -
h) Mis Rangoli Developers -
i) Mis Manglam Land Bank Company -
A. Investments in Equity Instruments (Unquoted Shares)
1. Associates (Refer Note No.1)
a) Fainnount Developers Pvt. Ltd.
(23,650 (PY 23,650) Fully paid Equity shares of Rs.lO/- each) 112.92 134.79

Total (A) 112.92 134.79
B. Investments in Partnership Firms (other entities)
1. Under Control (Refer Note No.1)
a) Mis Shree Tirupati Developers. - -
b) Mis Vista Housing 44.55 798.24
c) Mis Ashiana Manglam Builders 99.49 183.54
2. Others - -
a)Mls Megha Colonizers (Refer Note No.2) 27.67 26.56

. . Total (B) 171;70 1,008.34. .

.... . Total (A+B) 284.62 1,143.13

The particulars of partners with their profit sharing ratio, total capital and shares of each partner are given below:-
1) Investment in Mis Me!!ha Colonizers

Profit Sharin!! Ratio
Name ofthe Partners

31.03.2020 31.03:2019

1) Manglam Build-Developers Ltd. 6.00% 6.00%
2)N.KGupta 15.00% 15.00%
3) VinodGoyal 15.50% 15.50%
4) Ram Babu Agarwal 7.50% 7.50%
5) Ajay Gupta 15.00% 15.00%
6) Ritesh Agarwal 33.00% 33.00%
7)Raiendra Agarwal 8.00% 8.00%
TotalCaoital 100.00% 100.00%

>I< Overdrawn balance iIi F.Y. 2019-20 Rs 258.07 Lakh lakhs (PY Rs.360.10 lakhs) in Shri Tirupati Developers and Rs.723.03
lakhs (PY Rs.83.02lakh) in Rangoli Developers in which company is entitled to certain preferential payment of the profits
tennedas preferential profits. Also Refer Note no. 2.27.
1. Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures have been valued at cost as per Ind As 27.
2. Investments has been valued as per Ind AS-109 (Fair Value through profit and loss) being share of Manglam Build
Developers Ltd. 6%.



, .

Note No. 2.6-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Loans

Note No. 2.8-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Banks Deposits

Note No. 2.7-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Others (Security Deposits)

(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March

2020 2019
Se,curity Deposits With Banks
FDRUnion Bank Ofindia 0.88 0.88
FOR with OBC Bank 18.70 17.83
FOR with Axis Finance Ltd 56.78 53.19
FOR With ICICI Bank - 400.48

TOTAL 76.37 472.39

*Name of Related Dartv Relationship As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2019
Manglam Home Construction LLP Firm in which directors are

20.16 538.96
partners

NKGupta Chairman and MD - 594.97
. Total 20.16 1,133.93

(Amount in Lakhs'

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March

2020 2019
(a) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
. (b) Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured;. 20.16 1,133.93
(c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and - -
,I'd) Loans Receivables - credit impaired. - -

Total 20.16 1,133.93

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March

2020 2019
'Security Deposits
FOR With Commissioner,Municipal Council,Bhilwara 10.00 10.15 .

FOR with Adhyaksh Jila Munch Upbhokta Sanrakshan Jaipur IV (FOR no.
. 01114)( Krishna van) 0.25 -
FOR with Adhyaksh Jila Munch Upbhokta Sanrakshan Jaipur IV (FOR no.
01114) (Arpan Villa) 0.25 -
FOR deposited with Court (Under consume dispute) 0.34 0.45

Total 10.84 10.61

~~~~~-~--------_ .....•.•..•...._--~



Note No. 2.9-: Deferred Tax Assets
Diselosure in accordance with Ind AS- 12 "Accounting f6r Taxes on Income"
In compliance with Ind AS-12: Accounting For Taxes on Income, the Group has identified Net Deferred Tax Assets ofRs. 391.77 Lakhs
The component of Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are as under:

(Amount in I:akbsl

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March

2020 2019
Deferred Tax Assets 391.77 359.99
TOTAL 391.77 359.99

•

/Amount in Lakbs I

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2020 31st March 2019

1)Deferred Tax Assets (A)
.. .

Opening Balance as at beginning of the year 359.99 344.99
Less: Deferred Tax Asset recognized as adjustment to retained earnings as on April 1,2018 on
account of adoption oflnd As 115* - (439.06)
Restated Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act 45.41 44.29
On difference oflease liability and ROU Asset 0.79 -
On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 299.56 306.62
On employee benefits 46.02 9.08

Total (1) 391.77 359.99
Il) Deferred Tax Liabilities (B)
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act - -

Total (II) - -
Net Deferred Tax Assets (l-Il) 391.77 359.99

Net Deferred Tax asset (Income) I Expense Recognised in Profit and loss
131.78 424.05

Net Deferred Tax asset (Income) I Expense Recognised in Profit and loss (31.78) 424.05
.

DI) Movement in deferr~ tax assets
Movement in deferred tax assets for the current year

(Amount in Lakbsl
Effect of

Particulars 31-Mar-19
adoption of new Recognized in profit 31-Mar-20
accounting and loss
standard

Assets
On difference of depreciation between Income

44.29
Tax and Companies Act

-
(1.12) 45.41

On difference of lease liability and ROU Asset
I - -

(0.79' 0.79

On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 306.62 - 7.06 299.56
On employee benefits 9.08 . - (36.94 46.02

.

EffeCt of adoption of new accounting standard - - - -
Total 359.99 /31.78 391.77

Movement in deferred tax assets for the previous year

Note No. 2.10-: Inventories
(Amount in Lakbs)

Particulars As at As at
. 31st March 2020 31st March 2019

Stock of Landi Land Development IConstruction WIPlFinished Goods 88,060.84 96,542.73
. . TOTAL 88,060.84 . 96,542.73

3,038.60

3,038.60

Amount in Lakbs)

As at
31st March 2019

3,084.57

3,084.57

As at
31st March 2020

Total

ood

Note No. 2.11 :- Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables

Particulars

Trade Receivables
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured;
(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured;* .
(c) Trade Receivables which bave significant increase in Credit Risk; and
d Trade Receivables - credit im aired

Total (B
TOTAL(A+B 3,084.57

Less: Trade receivables to the extent of revenue received in advance as er contra**
NET DEBTORS 3,084.57

"Trade Receivables includes Rs. 27.98 Lakhs (pY Rs. 27.98 Lakhs) due from related party. ~
**In terms of Accounti olicy no. 1.6, for belter presentation of Receivables and Revenue receiv~d i?rVfl"~nts appearing

and~bovepOChavebeen edoff.ReferNoteN02.29 ~ ~/ ""r/"~. r.,



3676.68

905.31
2,010.11
17.11

Amount in Lakhs
As at 31st March 2019

2.81

'.,--';

4,022.75 3,676.68

0.83
19.09 12.48

21.05

1,116.12 1;116.00

397.93 397.93
22.74 22.74
5.92 482.91
0.49

4640.92

As at 31st March 2020
11.29
0.20

808.62
2,231.09
27.42

(Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

TOTAL

Particulars

Particulars

,
(Amount in Lakhs).

. Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
Balances with banks
Current Accounts' 345.88 673.09
Cash on hand . 1.03 3.54

TOTAL 346.91 676.64

(Amount in Lakhs'
Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Balances with Banks in Fixed Deposit aacounts -Lien
Marked 107.51 440.41
Balances.with Banks in Rera Accounts 11.30 66.56

TOTAL 118.81 506.97

Other loans
a) LoansReceivablesconsideredgood- Secured;
(b) LoansReceivablesconsideredgood- Unsecured;
(c) LoansReceivableswhich have significantincreasein
CreditRisk;and
(d) LoansReceivables. credit im aired

TOTAL

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Advance Income Tax 1.76 50.00
Tax deduction at source 136.42 288.45
Less: Provision for tax(As oer Contra) . 50.00 (218.30

Net current tax asset 88.18 120.14
!ItcoineTax Appeal 62.59 62.20.
Income Tax Refundable 86.25 107.39

. Total 237.02 289.73

(Amount in Lakhs'
Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Share Receivable from Co-Venturer - 258.75
Advancesother than capital advances - -
a) Securitydeposits 702.70 283.79
b) Other advances 180.39 166.44

. TOTAL 883.09 708.98

Note No. 2.12-: Current Financial Asset- Cash and Cash Equivalents

Note No. 2.16-: Current Tax Assets

'FOR mcludes FDRs which are receivable Within3 months from Reporting Date.

Note No. 2.17-: Current Non Financial Assets-: Others

Note No. 2.14-: Current Financial Assets-: Loans

'Refer Note No. 3.17

Prepaid Expenses
AccruedInterestOn FDR
,AdvancesAgainst Land, Property Rights & Joint Ventures
Advances for Expenses
Advances.to ~taff & Imprest Advance
Advances to Creditors
- For Land
- For Goods
- For Services
Stock of Landi Land Development /Construction
WIPlFinished Goods
RCM Service Tax
Service Tax/GST under AppeaI/Protest'
VAT Refundable
GSTlnput
GST ReM Input

Note No. 2.15-: Current Financial Assets-: Others

'Includes agamst secured borrowmgs.

Note No. 2.13-: Current Financial Assets - Other Bank balances



Note NO.2.18-: Equity Share Capital
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at3ht As at 31st March 2019March 2020

Authorised Share Capital
.

Equity Shares ofRs.10/- each (in No.) 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Equity Shares ofRs.10/- each (in Rs.) 4,000.00 4,000.00

lssued,Subscribed & Paid Up Share Capital
Equity Shares ofRs.10/- fully paid up(in No.) 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000
(Out of these 44,00,00,000 shares were issued for consideration other than.
Equity Shares ofRs.10/- fully paid up(in Rs.). 3,384.00 3,384.00

.

TOTAL 3,384.00 3,384.00

2.18. I. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of' 10. Each holder
of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend as and when declared by the Company.

2.18.2. In the event ofliquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remaining assets of the company, after the distribution of all preferential amounts.

b fE . Shf hT'Reconcl labon 0 t e num er 0 ~QUlty; ares
Particulars No. of Shares

2019-2020 . 2018-19
At the beginning of the year 3,38,40;000 3,38,40,000
Add: Issued during the year - -
Less: Shares bought back during the year . - -
Number ofshares outstandine: at the end of the year 3,38,40,000 3,38,40,000

Details of Share holders holdine: more than 5 Dercent shares: .

Name of Shareholders Holding in Numbers .

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Nand Kishore Gupta 29,75,286 29,75,286;00
Vinod Kumar Goyal 33,40,758 33,40,758.00
AjayGupta 31,26,316 31,26,316.00
Tara Gupta 33,13,186 33,13,186.00
Rambabu Agarwal 33,27,722 33;27,722.00
Sanjay Gupta 32,85,614 32,85,614.00
Rajendra. Agrawal 26,70,976 26,70,976.00
Gemstar Jewellary LLP (Previously Gemstar Jewellary Private Limited) 20,10,000 20,10,000.00
Seema Agarwal 18,52,952 18,52,952.00
BeenaGoyal 23,68,454 23,68,454.00
Mukesh Goyal 22,24,538 22,24,538.00

Note No. 2.19-: Other Equity
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at 31st
March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

1,366.40
28,792.65

1,366.40
29,825.41

31,199.82

~~/ ~cvJ~~r

a) Securities Premiu.m
b) Retained Earnings
c) Share application money ending Allotment
TOTAL



(Amount in Lakhs)

*Refer Note No. 3.19

Particulars As at 31st' As at 31st March 2019March 2020

a) Securities Premium
Opening at beginning 1,366.40 1,366.40
Addition during the year - , -
Utilised during the year - - ,

Closine: at end , 1,366.40 1,366.40

b) Retained Earnings
Opening at beginning , 28,792.65 27,740.32
Add: Adjustment of intra company transaction - -
Less: Profit share of Minority for earlier year distributed in the current year - -
Less:EffectofInd AS-lIS byModifiedRetrospeCtiveApproach. - (1,068.69)
Addition during the year 1,032.76 2,121.02
Utilised during the year - -
Closine: at end 29,825.41 28,792.65

c) Share application money pending Allotment
Opening at beginning - -
Addition during the year - -
vtilised during the year - -
Closing at end ,

c) Capital Reserve
Opening at begiiming 8.01 8.01
Addition during the year - -
Utilised during the year - -
ClosiDl! ,litend 8.01 8;01
Total

,

31,199.82 30,161-~



Note No. 2.20: Long-Term Borrowings*

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

A. Secured:
a) Term loans
(i)From Banks "

State Bank of Indial 3,59 5.08
State Bank of Indii 3.83 5.29
State Bank ofIndia3 14.66 21.69
ICICI Bank' 5.05 9.35
Oriental Bank of Commarces - 415.57
Union Bank of India6 - 1,506.14
Oriental Bank ofCommarce7 2,036.21 2,538.48
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd8 182.10 584
State Bank of India (Casa Amora)9 1,210.05 -
ICICIIO 4.27 6.81
BOB II 6,148.00 5,495.49
SIDBI12 567.00 689.00
AU Financer13 . - 13,69

Total Secured Loan 10,174;77 1l,290.93
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.26) (1,516,97) (2,785.30

. Total A 8,657.80 8,505.63
(ii)From others
India Infoline Housing Finance Ltdl4 220,58 348.15
PNB Housing Finance Ltd!S - 210.29
Axis Finllllce Ltd!6 4,741.19 6,306.44
Axis Finance Ltd17 - 809,57
Axis FinanceUd!8 1,010.19 1,467.88
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd!9 291.69 940.08
Tata Capital Housing Finance Ltd,2O - 3,010.30
AU finance 21 243.99 -
Axis finance Itd.22 2,514,15 -
Total 9,021.80 13,092.71

Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No, 2.26) (4,153.65) (1,298,89)
Total B 4,868.15 11,793.83

B. Unsecured:

(b) Deposits - 79.60
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.26) - (79,60)

. - -
(c) Loan from Related Parties (Directors) .

From Directors . 9,631.47 . 8,650.21
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.26) .' - -

9;631.47 8,650.21
(d) Other Loans (Inter Corporate and other loans) 6,726.50 7,464.61
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.26) - (542.36)

. . 6,726.50 6;922.26
Total C 16,357.97 15,572.471

Total(A+B+C) 29.883.92 35.871.931

Description Notes:
a)*"Long Term Borrowings" payable withiil 12months from the reporting date, as per terms, are reduced from "Long Term Borrowings"
and disclosed seperately under "Other Current \Financial Liability".Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing is worked out considering
the due redemption date as per the original document/agreement.

b) The aggregate amount of loan outstanding guaranteed by directors and their relatives is as under:

Particulars As on

10,174.77
9,021.80

(Amount in Lakbs)

As on



Tenns of Re a ment with Seeuri

I) State Bank of India

BMW-Car

Creata Car

In addition .to tbe personal gaurantees given by
directors of company, detailS of securities are as under
as per orignal sanction letter:

Charge on'entire Fixed assets of the project having cost of
Rs. 106.33 crores including EM of plot measuring 724S5.60
sq yards plus 56 constructed over land of phase -I bing part
of security offonner tenn loan of Rs. 52 crores raised from
SBI and Andhra Bank and excluding 18 flats for which NOC
has alread been issued.

Tenns of Repayment

First 26 Monthly Installments ofRs. IS7 lacs each
commencing from January-20 18, then 3 EMI of Rs.
137 lacs and last EMI ofRs.12 Lacs.

60 monthly EMf of Rs .. 16 lakhs each commencing
from Jul ,2017. Honda City- Car

60 monthly EM! of Rs .. 16 lakhs each commencing
from Jul ,2017. Honda City- Car

60 Monthly Installment of Rs. 0.73 Lakhs (EM!)
commencing from April, 2017.

36 monthly EM! ofRs. OA21akhs each
commencing from June, 201S.

Name of Bank and Financial
Institote

3) State Bank of India (BMW)

2) State Bank of India

6) Punjab National Bank

4) ICICI Bank (Creta Loan)

5) Oriental Bank of Commerce

3 monthly Installments of Rs. 53 lacs each and the Project Manglarn Casa Amora" Residential Plot' of Land
36 installments for Rs.37 lacs commencing from 1st admeasunng area 5,60,249.52 Sq. ft. SItuated at SI zone,
Jan-201S kadamba OD.P. survey no 2112, 2013A and 2013B VIllage,

bangwmm, llswadl, taluka, Goa

;",

"Project Manglarn Casa Amora" Residential Plot of Land
admeasuring area 5,60,249.52 Sq. ft. situated at SI zone,
kadamba O.D.P. survey no. 2112, 2013A and 2013B village,
banguinim, tiswadi, taluka, Goa

Project "Manglarn Tarang" Residential Plotof Land
admeasuring area 36602.77 Sq. Mtrs. And Building situated
at 200 ft main road near Muhana Mandi Mattsarover.

Collateral security by way of first and exclusive charge over
GH - 03 Manglarn Kanak Vatika, Shivdaspura Tonk Road
Jaipur, Plot No. 13 Barwara HoUse, Ajmer Road, .rilipur, GH
OS, Manglam Grand City, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Commercial
Plot No. C-IO, 11, 12 Scheme Manglam Grand City at
Village Mahapura & Narsingbpura Tehsil Sanganer Jaipur.

a First and Exclusive Hypothecation Charge on Cash flow,
plant and machinery movable assets, other Current assets
and the Complete Receivables of the project "Casa Amora
Phase II" project located ai Sunes No 2013-A. Village
Bainguinim, Talnka Tiswadi. North.Goa, Dis!: GOA, India,
Pin 403402. present and ful1ue.

b. Equillible Mortgage by way of deposit of title deeds of
property situated at Survey No 2013. A Village Bainguinim
Taluka Tiswadi, North Goa, Dis!: Goa, India, Pin: 403402
Area~32893.sq mtr

TATA Nexon car

30 monthly installments of Rs. 93 lacs each and the
last 6 installments of Rs. 99 lacs commencing from
10th Feb-201S

3 monthly Installments of Rs. ISO lacs each and the
36 Installments for Rs. 124 lacs commencing from
1st Jan-201S

43 monthly installments ofRs.IS.97Iakhs
commencing from 15th October, 20lS and I
installment ofR •. 12.041akhs on 15th May, 2022

36 monthly EMI of Rs. OA I Lakhs each
commencing from June, 2018.

7) Oriental Bank of Commerce

6) Union Bank of India

First 23 monthly installemnts of Rs 1.04 cr and I
9) State Bank ofIndia (Casa Amora) monthly ofRs1.0Scr commencing from

31.03.2022

10) ICICI Car Loan

•

r

I) Equitable mortgage on projects (Radiance) land situtaed
at Plot No. I, Airport Plaza Yojana near Hotel Marriopt
Tonk road, Jaipur; admeasuring 823/iA7 Sq. Mtr.
2) Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on all the
building, strucl1ue including project sold and receviable for
the projects.
3) Exclusive charge_on the escrow of the projetc reeeviables
for the projects, monies credited! deposited therein and all
the investment in respect thereof.

Manglarn Industrial City -Chomu Plot no. C-02
admeasuring area 3172.21 Sq. Yds & Manglarn City Ext. 1-3
to 1-5

30 Monthly Installments i.e. ofRs.30.00 Lacs.
commencing from 10th March-2014

60 Month including monitorium of 36 months and
repayment in S quaterly installments ofRs. 1,250
Lakhs commencing from Sep 2019

24 Monthly EM! of Rs. 17.41 Lacs commencing
from Oct, 2015.

I I) Bank of Baroda

13) AU Finance Ltd.



14) India Infoline Housing Finance
Ltd

120 Monthly Installment of Rs. 14.84 Lakhs(EMI),
Commencing from 05.02.2017

Plot No. F-254 & 255,Riico Industrial Area Shop No. LG-
01,06,07,08,11,12,19.29,33-35,37,40-52,55-81, Gl4 Gl5
F09 wlit of Fun Square plot NO.3 4 5 & 6,Khasra No. 490,
491 1966-489, Durga Nursery Road, Udaipur

15) PNB Housing Finance Ltd

16)Axis Finance Ltd

24 monthly Installments of Rs. 29.17 lakhs
commencing from 15-Feb-2018.

reno Loan is 10 Equal Quarterly Installments ('350
Lakbs) Commencing after the Moratorium Period
30th Jun 2020

I. Registered MOE (including deposition of title deeds) on
unsold stock of 18 Aangan Prime Villas constructed over
Plot No. E-104(A&B), E-106, E-108 to E-116, E-122, E-133
(A&B), E-141, E-142, E-143 admeasuring 2,373 sq metres
of landarea approximately and structure thereon located at
Ajmer Road; Jaipur.
2. Hypothecation of sold and unsold receivables from the
villas situated at "Manglam Aangan Prime" loacted at Ajmer
Road, Jaipur amounting Rs. 18.77 crore approx.

First cbarge by way of registered mortgage over 301
identified unsold flats of Project Manglam Aananda Phase 11,
together with undivided share of Project land, amenities and
relevant car parkings (baving estimated value of approx. Rs
139 Crs) ,13 identified unsold flats of Project Manglam
Ananda Phase 1 having saleable area of 0.32 lac sq ft, First
pari passu charge by way of registered mortgage over 25
identified unsold flats of Project Manglam Ananda Phase I
having saleable area of 0.47 lac sq ft,land parceJ(excluding
undivided share of land of sold units of Phase-I and Phase-H)
of Project Manglam Aananda admeasuring 37790.188sq
mlTS.

17)Axis Finance Ltd
reno Loan is 8 Quarterly Installments ('150 Lakbs) First charge by way of registered mortgage over 49 identified I.
Commencing after the Moratorium Period 24th un.sold flats of Project Grand Residency having saleable area
September 2019 of 0.80 lac sq ft,

19) Indiabulls Housing Einance Ltd.

"Project Rangoli Greens" situated on land on Part B & C on
Plot at Khasra No. 234/2, 234/308/2 & 236, measuring area
7347.85 & 14918.36 sq nitr, situared at Gram Kanakpur,
Jaipur, Rajasthan along with construction thereon and all
receivables from sold.& unsold units. .

Loan against property of JTM GF Shop No. 11-12-13, office .
no. 513 to 516, office no. 528 to 5350n 5fth Floor, office no.
601 to 635 on 6th Floor

I. Project Aroma A- Block- 101,204,801,1206,1301 to .
1306,1401 to 1406' . . .

B. Block- I04A, 106,301,506,701,801,806,901,906,
1001,1006,1106,1201,1203,1206,1301,1303,1306,
1401 to 1403, 1404A, 1405, 1406 and Balance Receivables
"fSold flats- ABlock. 601,804
B Block- 406,503,601, 704A, 1003, 1004A
2. First charge on and escrow of all receivable, including
future reciviables from potential costumers.

116 monthly installments of (Rs. 12.20 lakhs each
from Aug-17 to March.20), (Rs.14.00 lakhs each
from April-20 to March-23), (Rs. 16.10 lacs each
from April-23 to March-26) (Rs. 18.60 lac each
from april-26 to Feb 27) and (Rs.12.10 in March
27)

33 monthly installments of Rs. 196.50 Lakbs each
commencing after 15 months from the final
disbursement of loan.

. TenoLoan in 8 equal quarterly installment (Rs.
263 Lakbs) commencing after Moratorium Period
31st December 2019.

Ill) Axis Finance Ltd.

20) rata Capital Housing Finance
Ltd.

.

21) AU Finance Ltd.
Repayment in 36 Equal monthly installment
commencing fono 30.06.2019

First Ranking charge by way of registered mortgage over all
the right titles interest and benefit in all and singular the

benefecial right title and interest of the borrower unsold unit
pertaining to project as per annexure A.

First Rarlking charge by way of registered mortgage over 66
Identified units of the project-"Rangoli greens"having total
saleable arca of 4522000 sq.ft. together with undivided share

of project land/amemlles and relevent car parking, (b) ~ __ •---- ••...•"
PrOject land, (c)Balance receIVable as more Partlcularl~y ':\ \-\1 8. "i>':::;
descnbed m the regIstered mdenture ofmortagage deed «-i" __,:.'\;;..;~

1/" ,,' " '-:~,\(
"-""/~'- \,.:;\\
Ci \-'--'\1<I -,,- 1'~C:;i
::> , " '-'/7. JIJ..IPtJ"") ;'(/1

• f.:.?q, ",,'"
"I/:». .l';:"
','Itl/£OAQ;OJ ,

In 10 equal installments starting after principal
moratorim period( 6 Quarter from date of
Disbursement)

22) Axis Finance Ltd.



(Amount in lakhs) ,

(Amount in lakhs)

rr;j' ~/~
~

Note No. 2.23-: Long term Provisions

Note No. 2.22-: Other Financial Non Current liabilities

Note No. 2.24-: Cutrent Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

*Refer Note No. 2.32

" As at 31st MarchParticulars As at 31st March 2019
2020

For employee Benefits(Gratuity)*
Opening balance 143.87 112.67
Add: Provision made during the year 14.18 . 31.20

. Total 158.05 143.87

Particulars As at 31st March
As at 31st March 20192020

. .

Project Maintenance Deposits & Other security deposits 615.26 597.88
. .

. TOTAL . 615.26 597.88

Note No. 2.21-: Lease liability

Particulars As at 31st March
As at 31st March 2019

2020

Lease Liability( Refer Accounting policy nO.1.8) 168.98 -
Movement of lease liability
Balance at beginning of year 187
Unwinding of discount during the year 3.63
Recognised and paid during the year 22

TOTAL . 168.98 -
.

Particulars As at 31st March
As at 31st March 20192020

BOB Manglain Land Bank Company-551 . - 0.34
Axis bankOD 248.29 -
Sanajy Gupta-Loan 7.27 5.82
Bank OD- Rangoli Developers(ICICI current afc) 16.17 7.89
Bank OD- Dhanshree 0.71 -
Mahendra Kumar Tak ! - 125.00

.

Muskaan A Advani - 15.00
ParshavnathPower Projetcs Ltd - 30.00
Yash International 12f.00 122.00

Total 394.43 306.04



Note No. 2.25-: Trade Payables
(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March 2019

2020

(A) For Goods:
"-

- Land:
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises* - -
(b) Others 1,903.40 2,312.02

- Construction Material: - -
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises* 481.84 289.29

(b) Others 1,805.70 2,093.98

- -
(B) For Services: . - -
. .

- Other Construction Services: - -
(a) Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises* 90.63 73.05

(b) Others 2,770.34 2,672.35

TOTAL 7,051.91 7,440.69

*Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisesdevelopment Act ,2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006)

. . . (Amount in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019

(a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown
separately) remaining unpaid to any 572.47 362.34
supplier at the end of each accounting year;

. ..
, (b) tIie amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small aIld Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with the amount Nil Nil
of the payment made to the

.

supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;
.

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding Nil Nil
the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 46.72 17.01
eaQh accounting year; and
(e)the amount ()ffurther mterest remaining due and payable even in the

.

succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of Nil Nil
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

2 Standalone



Note No. 2.26-: Other Financial Liabilities
, (Amount in lakbs)

Particulars
As at 31st March As at 31st Marcb

2020 2019

Current maturities ofJong-term debt (See Descriptive (a) Note No.2.20) 5,670.61 4,626.54

Unpaid Matured Deposits and interest Accrued thereon - 79.60
Security Deposits from contractors .569.57 576.23
Amount payable to Co-Venturer 81.85 166.90
Liabilities against advance Cheque Issued but not presented 415.56 1,970.32
Outstanding Liabilities 543.20 898.64

Net Other Current Liabilities 7,280.81 8,318.23

2.26.1 Descriptive details for Current Maturity of Long Term Debts (as per Note No.2.20)
(Amount in lakbs)

Particulars
Note As at 31st March As at 31st Marcb
No. 2020 2019

Term Loan from Banks - Secured 2.20(i) 1,364.97 2,663.30
Term Loan from Others - Secured 2.20(ii) 4,153.65 1,298.89
Deposits - Unsecured 2.20(iii) - -
Term Loan from Companies - Unsecured 2.20(iv) - 542.36

Total , 5,518.61 4,504.54

Note No. 2.27-: Other Current Non Financial Liabilities
" (Amount in lakbs)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
" 2020 2019

Booking Money Advance (Contract Liability) 15,890.71 20,918.15

[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.6 and Note NO.2.11)

Revenue Received in Advance[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.6 and 3.19) - -
Capital Overdrawn balance in partnership firm' 258.53 360.09
Payable for cost to completion (Refer Note No. 3.19) 1,119.20 1,535.00
Other Payables - -
Sanjay gupta imprest account - 12.01
SBBJ - 7.28
Statutory Liabilities" 1;772.53 1,964.35
Others 45.12 1.81

Total 19.086.09 24.798.70

!
2.27.2. Pending quantification of actual payable liability ( except in case of certain projects where assessment got
completed and due cess has been paid), the company holds an Adhoc provision ofRs. 783.57 lakhs as at 31.3.2020 (Rs.
764.08 lakhs as at 31.3.2019) against Cess payable under the provisions of Building and other Construction Workers
Welfare Cess Act, 1996. The company is in process of quantification of the liability payable in respect of various
ongoing projects.

2.27.3Govemment ofIndia vide notification no. 03/20 I 9-eentral tax rate dated 29th march'19 has reduced GST Rate on
construction of residential apartments by promoters and no ITC is allowed under the said scheme. Therefore, input
earlier taken had been reversed amounting to Rs.2,42,18,859 and is paid in monthly installment ofRs 11,53,280 during
the year along with interest.In terms of condition provided in the notification.. '

• Overdrawn balance represents in F.Y. 2019-20 Rs. 258.53 Lakhs (PY 360.09) in Shri Titupati Developers in which
company is entitled to certain preferential payment 'of the profits termed as preferential profits. Also refer Note no
2.27These balances are in respect'ofpartnership firms in which company is a partner and considered as other current
liability.

"StatutoryLiabilities includes disputed Service Tax ofRs. 271.541akhs (pY Rs. 271.541akhs) and indeterminable
labour cess ofRs.783.57Iakhs (pY Rs. 764.08Iakhs) and GST Reversal ofRs 245.021akhs (PY Rs. 279.11 Lakhs). See
'Note below:-
2.27.I.A search was conducted by Service tax department (DGCEI DZU New Delhi) on 21.05.14 and. certain
documents, papers etc have been impounded by the department. Considering prudence, the company accounted the
liability of service tax on 'Sale of Villas of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs during FY 2013.14 and paid RS.200 Lakhs against such
liability under protest. DGCEI Adjudication Cell, DZU, New Delhi vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of'
1,023.58 Lakhs (including a penalty of Rs. 357.27 Lakhs) and applicable interest. The Company has disputed the said
demand and filed an appeal with Appleant Tribunal, CESTAT dated 03.10.2016 and the fuatter is remande,d back to the
adjudicating authority by Honourable CESTAT. The company further has filed a writ petition before Honourable
R'\iasthan High Court and the same is pending for hearing before High Court. The comapny has made provision of Rs
271.541akhs during 2013-14 against the said liability.

Note No. 2.28-: Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars

Provision for Income Tax
Less: Tax Deduction at Source (As per Contra)
Less: Advance tax as er Contra

Net Tax Payable

Provision of tax for Income Offered for Settlement (Refer Note No.2.16)

Less: Income Tax paid on Income Offered for Settlement
Net Tax Pa able on Income Offered for Selt_le_m_e_D_t .

TOTAL

As at 31st March
2020

799.50
50,00

749.50

Standalone
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Note No. 2.29:- Revenue from. Operations .

Note No. 2.30:-0ther Income

Note No. 2.32:- Changes in Inventories

Note No. 2.33:- Employee benefit expenses

Note No. 2.31:- Expenditure incurred on Construction & Development

(Amount in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019.

Revenue/Sale:
a) From Real Estate! Constructions (contract with customers) 28,803.93. 34,450.68
b) Unde(Joint Venture Agreement (Co-venturer share as per contra (Refer
Note No.2.3!)] .. 81.85 . ]57.47

Total 28885,79 34608,16

*Refer Note No. 3.19.

(Amount in lakhs
.

I. Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Iiiterest Earned:
From Bank 13.53 49.88I.
From Others 589.16 377.04

OtberNoD..Operating Income:
Interest Income from firms in which company is partner -
~ofits. fro~ Firms in which Company is partner 1.l1 (5.16)
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets (0.10)

.' . Mis9Cllaneous Income 70.55 79.68
, Rent Received 134.87 160.95
. Sundry Balance Written Back .

49.81 4.32
Total 859.02 666.61

.
(Amount in lakhs

. Particulars
. As at 31st March 2020 A. at 31st March 2019

1) (A) Opening Work-in-progress 96,542.73 105,022.76
ADD:Adjustment in inventory due to effect oflnd AS 115 on 0]-04-2018' 4,376.72
Less'(B) Closin. Work-in-pro",,",s 88060.84 96,542.73
Total Changes in inventories offmis~ed goods, work-in-progress and

8,481.89, 12,856.75Stock-in-Trade

I. Indiart ~ccOunting Standard-19 "Employees Benefits" (For disclosures Refer Note No. 3.14)
(a) 'The amount recognized as an expense. for d~fined contribution plan are as under:

(Amount in lakhs)

.. Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

ProVident Fund 24.70 17.08
Emolovee State Insurance 6.44 10.14

. (Amount in lakhs)

.. Particulars A. at 31st March 2020 A. at 31st March 2019

(a) Salaries and incentives:
S3Iaries and Allowances 955.60 932.85
Bonus 11.79 16.12
.Gratuity 14.18 31.20
Director Remuneration & Sitting Fees 106.39 185.82

(b) Contributions to Provident fund 24.70 17.08
,(c) Contributions to Employee State Insurance 6.44 10.14
Id) Staff Welfare Expenses 6.22 9.54

Total 1,125.33 1,202.76
Less: Canitalised.in WIP 11.66 (1.79

. Total 1,123,67 1,200.97

. (Amount in lakhs

.
Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Expenses incurred on Construction and development

.
L.and& Registration Charges - 185.00
Roadwork - 29.73
Conversion &-Other Le~ Charges 392.37 74.56
Purchase of Construction Material 3,196.09 3,433.96
BUilding Construction & .Development Exp. 5,855.63 5,919.78
Project-and Development 561.34
.GST ITC expense 397.37 -
E~ectricity and water expenses 70.72 -
~ventOIY upkeep charges ,.
Share or Co-venturer as per contra{Refer Note No.2.29) 81.85 157.47
Security Expenses 1.66 3.33
Legal & Professional Expenses 4.00 4.98
Brokerage & Commission 46.27 7.08
Rates & Tax:es-Labour Cess 83.49 52.48
BoiT()Win~CosUCaniad from Note No. 2.34) . 1,297.30 1,993.11

. Total . 11,988,11 11,861,48..

.'- ., ,-



Note No. 2.34:- Finance Cost
(Amnunt in lakbs'

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Interest Expenses and Other Related Expense 5,324.4 ] 6,598.]4
Other Borrowin. cost 1.44 '. , 12.36

.. Total Finance Cost 5,325.85 6;610.50
Less: Bortowing Cost allocated to Projects" (1,371.10) (2,088.92)I (Carried to Note NO.2.3l).. Net FinaDce Cost 3,954.75 4,521.59
~In terms of accounting policy No. 1.13, borrowing cost amounting to Rs.I,371.1O Lakbs (pY Rs.2,088.92 Lakhs) has been
Jillocated for as part of the cost of respective projects and forms part of cost of LandlLand Development/Construction work in
progress.

Note No. 2.35:- Other Expenses

Particulars

Note No. 2.3S:-Eaming per share

(Amount in Iakbs

Particulars As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Electricity & Water Expenses 31.11 41.54
Insurance Expenses 16.05 16.80
Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit Fees 8.76 8.67
Tax Audit Fees 2.98 0.70
For taxation matters 3.67 1.20

Repair &'Maintenance 41.97 124.34
Office\Lease Rent 71.79 67.36
Advertisement, Commission & Sales Promotion 720.03 686.84
Vat COmposition Fees -
WeT - 3.69

CSR Expenditurel 39.63 1879
Other Expenses' 1 336.61 726.34

Total 2,272.60 1,696.28
I) As per requirement of Section 135 and Schedule vn of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corpora~ Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, the Company has constituted a CSR Committee on 24.03.2015 and has formulated its CSR
Policy adopting the activities to be undertaken by the company. The Company will henceforth undertake Eradicating Hunger,
promotion of education, promoting gender eqnality, ensuring environmental sustainability,protection of national heritage,
contribution to the Prime Ministe(s National Relief Fund, rural development project in its CSR activities. As per the limit

prescribed under Companies Act 2013, the Company was required to spend Rs. 55.431akbs during the financial year 2019-20
(pY Rs. 51.25Iakhs). However, Rs. 39.631akhs could be spent during 31.03.2020 (Py. Rs. 18.80 lakbs).Total unspent amount

till 31.03.2020 was Rs. 364.191akhs (upto PY 31.03.2019 Rs: 348.39Iakhs).

2) Other Expenses includes following: " .

(Amount in Iakbs

pARTICULARS As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Conveyance Expenses 24.01 24.44
Hiring Charges 0.84 -
Blink charges 0.82
Inspection. 1.28 -
Loan Review charges 101.59 -
Donations 1.01 2.52
Legal & Professional fees 154.75 193.02
Postage Expenses 0.56 0.40
ROC fees 0.64 0.78
Membership Fee 0.66 0.57
Office Expenses 57.62 42.49
Printing & Stationary 13.60 11.50
Rebate and Discount 102.89 2.05
Rera Registration Expenses 27.24 7.64
SecUIityExpenses 88.10 97.00
Sundry Balances W/off 256.92 194.72
Sundry Expe~ses 18.11 29.92
Telephone. Expenses 20.50 , 24.51
Travelling Expenses 59.42 50.50
Web Desinging charges & Software Exp. 10.32 9.33
,Interest on .IDS 5.94 I. 2.89
Interest on GST 2.71 0.08
Rent 152.72 87.09
Sharing of Project Surplus/(Deficiet)" 135.88 (55.13)
Service Tax 101.86 -
Inco'me tax 0.88 -
Less: Capitalised in WIP (4.26 -

Total 1,336.61 726.34
" Sharing of project surplus/ (deficiet) denotes 45% in sUrplus/(deficiet) of Aroma project payable/(receviable) from Project
Partner.



3. Other Disclosures
3.1. Balance coolirmallon
The company has adopted the system of obtaining yearly confirmation Cifbalances from banks and other parties. There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of any bank
account, borrowings from hanks, NBFC's etc. So far as the: loans and advances, deposits, trade payables. other assets & liabilities are concerned. the balance confirmation
letters with the negative assertion were sent to the parties as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) S05 (Revised) 'External Confirmations', So far as balances of Trade
Receivables and Booking money are concerned, the company is having a system of sending demand int~m~tions to the. respective customers along with a~ount already paid
by them till date, which got automatically confirmed on receipt of next instalment amount from such customers.

3.2. Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 'Operatiog Segmeots'
The chief operating decision maker ('CODM') for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segments pertbnnance focuses on Real Estate, thus operates in a single
business segment. The Company is operating in India, which is considered as single geographical segment. Accordingly. there are no other primary reportable segment. Thus, the
reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by Ind AS 108 are not applicable. .

3.3. Disclosure as per Ind AS 27' Separate fioancial statements
The accoD;lpanying consolidated financial sta:tements include the accounts ofMBDL and its subsidiaries and its associates. All the Subsidiaries and associates have been incorporated
in India. The details of Subsidiaries and Associates are as follows:

Mis Sbree Tirupati Developers

a)lovestmentin Associates ,

Name of Entity
Country of Ownership Interest As On

Incorporation 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

a) Faimiount Developers Pvt. Ltd. India 49.37% 49.37%

b) Mis Shree rirupati Developers 35.00% 35,00%
India

c) Mis Vista Housing India 37.50% 37.50%
,

d) Mis Ashiana Manglam Builders 25.00% 25.00%

, India

3.4, The Manglam Build Developers Limited (MBDL) has joint operation with Manglam Asbiana Builders, Vista Housing, rirupati Developers and Faimiont Private Liruited, The
MBDL's' share of assets and liabilities as on 31st March, 2019 and income and expenses based on financial statements for tht: year ended on that date are given below:-

' •. Equity Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per the provisions- of ~d AS 27 in 'Separate Financial Statements'.

,
, IAmount in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
1 Assets

Long renn Assets 0.20 0,28
, Current Assets 1,140.76 787.30

. Total 1 140.97 787.58
2 Liabilities . .

Long renn Liabilities 3.87 43.93
CWTent Liabilities and Provisions .1,15'6.24 797.82

, Total . 1156.24 797.82
,3 Contingent Liabilities -

, " 4 Caoital Commitments . . -
5 Income 5.38
6 Exoenses 270.40

a) Investment in Subsidaries*

Name of Entity Country of Ownershio Interest As On
Incorooration 31.03.2020 31.03.2019:

a) Manldam Oroarnents Pvt. Ltd. India 68.35% 68.35%
b) Manldam Spa Resort Pvt Ltd. India 100.00% 100.00%
c) Sbivveer Colonizer Pvt. Ltd. India 80.00% 80.00%
d) Precious Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd India 66.67% 66.67%
e) Mis Manldam Monga Develoners India 99.00% 99.00%
I f) Mis Nimrana Developers India 60.00% 60.00%

. g) Mis Dhansbree Developers 80.00% 8000%
"'dia

'h)Mls Rar1goli Developers India 67.00% 6700%

i) Mis Manglam Land Bank Company India 62.00% 62.00%
,

Mis Ashiana Man2lam Builders
"'1

11.33
11.33

147.12
2.09

149.21

Amount in Lakbs
As at 31.03.2019

0.11

157.62
2.24

As at 31.03.2020

As at 31.03.2020

Particulars
Assets
Long Tenn Assets
Current Assets
Total
.Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

2

S.No.
1

Fairmount Developers Pvl. Ltd.



.. 31.03.2019
Particulars..

FVPL FVOCI . Amortizedc •• t
Financial Assets:
Investments ... . . .

o Bouitv instrwnents 0 0 1,116.57
, Other than Bouitv 26.56 0

Trade Receivables 0 0 3,038.60
Deposit with Banks 0 0 472.39
Loans and advance . 0 . 0 4,810.62
Cash and casb eauivalents 0 0 676M
Other Bank balances 0 0 506.97
Other.Financiai Assets 0 0 719.59

Total Financial Assets 26.56 . . 11,341.37

Financial Liabilitv: . .

Borrowin •• . 0 36,177.97
Trade Pavahles 0

-
o • 7,440.69

Other financial liabilities 0 . 8,916.11

Total Financial Liabilitv . . . 52,534.77

Current Liabilities and Provisions 224.95 485.46
Total 224.95 485.46

3 Continaent Liabilities • • 0

4 Capital Commitments 0

5 Income . 892.48 634.84
6 IExpenses 697.24 467.02

3.6 Financial Risk Man8ge~~nt
The Company's,Financiai Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's'financial risk management is. set by the Managing
Board, The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and-borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
co~p~y's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade & other receivables and cash and short term deposits. The company also holds equity investments in its
subsi~~es. I

The Company's business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market-risks, credit risk, interest rate risk, funding risk etc. The Company's financial
liabilitie~ ~y _include~ borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company's 'operations. Financial assets m$ly includes trade receivables, investment in subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates and l~ to its subsidiaries. •

. (Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars
31.03.2020

FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost
Financial Assets:
luvestments .

• EQuity instruments 256.95
• Other than EQuity 27.67
Trade Receivables . 3,084.57 .
BankDeposits . . .. . 76.37
Loans and advance .. .. . 4,042.90

Cash and cash eauivalents , 346.91
Other Bank balances .. 118.81
Other Financial Assets 883.09

. . Total FiJiaucial Assets 27.67 . . 8,809.60

Financial Liability:
Borrowin •• 30,278.35
Trade navables 7,051.91
Other financial liabilities 7,896.07

FinanCe LeaSe Obligation 168.98

Total Financial Liabilitv 0 45,395.31

3.5. Disclosure as per Indian Accountng Standards 107 'Financial Instruments - Disclosure'

A. Financial Instruments By Category

MIs Vista HouSing
. . (Amount in Lakbs
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 0 As at 31.03.2019

I Assets
Long Term Assets 98.48 80.85
Current Assets . . 3,653.96 2432.11
Total 3,752.44 2,512.97

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities 92.99
Current Liabilities and Provisions 2,854.14 1,125.54
Total 2,854.14 1,218.53

3 Contingent Liabilities 0

4 Capital Commitments . 0

5 Income 386.56 1,587.69
6 Expenses . 274.05 1,193.65

Risk Exposul"e arising from Measurement Management

Trade receivables; Financial assets; etc Credit .limits, Escrow Cover. Prefer nationalized bank for deposit.Customers
Credit Risk Instruments financial assets measured at Amortised cost Ageing analysis, Credit credit risk' is rriinimised, generally by receipt of a certain sale consideration

and cash & cash equivalents Ratings before handing over of possession and! or transfer oflegal ownership rights.

Liquidity Borrowing, Trade Payables and other Financial Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing fucilities. Regularly
P~(ll!ingcasb flows forecast ~risk liabilities monitorir~ cash outflow ro' ectioDS. :..-.-'"--~~"

Market Long-tenn Borrowings at variable rates 3ince the Interest Rate ScnsitIvity Different kinds .of loan arrangements with,l~t~~.f.ik¥~, floating'
risk Interest com an does not enter into interest rate swa s. anal sis, interest rate. etc. & haYin balanced ortfolio .. ate~'~ahlb Rate

~:t::' -'\ \"-':;\\
Mark<tRisk IIa I I?~ \,1 \l
Market osk IS the osk that future cash flows wIll fluctuate due to change~ m market pnces I e mterest rate nsk and poce nsk The company tots !jorsee Uiii?iepj~table ~~'a~ureof

Fmanclal market and seek to n:wunuse potential adverse Imp~t on lt~ finanCial p~rforman e r ----l ~~ \ )~\.Y't.. ~)-<,I::' 'I,

InterestRateRi.k ~ ~.. ~,' ••\y-~ .;~,~(~<,:'()I
, ,~, ~."'i,y!EPr.o~cr~v~"';.f'

~~/
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The COmpany is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainly from long lerm borrowings with floatitlg interest rates. The Company. is exposed to interest rate risk becanse the cash flows.
associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company manages the interest rate risks by entering into different kinds of loan arrangements
with vaned terms (eg. fixed, floating interest rate, etc)

,
(Amooot ;n Lakbsl

. S.No. I
AS ON .

Particulars
. ' I 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Fixed rate borrowin ••
I I Unsecured Public DeDositS 79.60
2 I Loans From Directors . 9,631.47 8,650.21
3 I Loans From Others 6.726.50 7,464.61

.
j'".

.

.' Total 16,357.97 16,194.42

Floating rate'bOrrowings
1 I Secured Loans from Banks and NBFC's 19,196.56 24,383.65

. Total I 19196.56 24,383.65
Graud Tobl 35554.53 40,578.07

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held

(Amount in Lakbs)

Particulars Effect of Profit or Loss
31st Marcb 2020 31st March 2019

100 bp increase
(191.97) (243.84Financial Liabilities
(191.97) (243.84)

100 bp decrease
Financial Liabilities 191.97 243.84

191.97 243.84

. Credit risk
Credit risk' arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To mana.ethis, tbe Company periodically assesses the financial ;eiiability

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is ,the risk that the company will encOlUlter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial:liabilities. The objective of liquidity risk is that the company
has sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when dlle. The Company, regularly monitors the cash outflow projections and arrange funds to meet its liabilities .

31.03.2019 (Amount in Lakbs)
Contracutal maturities of financial Contractual cash flows

. liabilities Witbin 1 year 1-2 Vears 2-5 Vears . More !baoS Vears Total
Secured Term Loans form Banks and 19,681.80 3,895.01 1,836.59 820.25 24.383.65
Unsecured Public Deposits 79.50 - - - 79.60
Loans From Directors 8,650.21 - - - 8;650.21
Loans'From Others 7,464.61 - - - 7;464.61
Trade and other Pavables . 7,440.69 - . - . - 7,440.69
Security Deoosit . 576.23 - - - 576.23
Ooeratin~Lease Obligation 41.37 - - - 41.37

Total 43,934.51 2,045.01 1,836.59 820.25 . 48,636.36'

(Amount in Lakbs)

.3~6.1 The followi~g al'~ the contractual maturaties of rmancialliabil~ties based on contl"8:ctuaJ cash flows

3.6.t~The Comuany bas accessed the followine: undrawn facilitie!t at the end of reuortine: ueriod
(Amount in Lakbsl I

Particulars 31,Mar-20 31-Mar-19 !
Floatio~ Rate Borrowin2S I

SB1 . . . . . 1,300 -
AXis Finance . 1,496 760.00
Oriental Bank of Commerce 274 465.00
Bank of Baroda 3,857.00 4,485.00
Total .. 6,922.00 760.00

31.03.2020

Contracntal maturities of financial
Contractual cash flows

liabilities
Within 1 vear 1-2 Vears 2-5Vears More than 5 Years Total

Secured Term Loans form Banks and 11,423.75 2,101.50 - 19,196.56
NBFCs 5,671.31
Unsecured Public deoosits . - - - -
Loans From Directors 9,631.47 - - - 9,631.47
Loans From Others 6,726.50 - - - 6,726.50
Trade and other Pavables 7,051.91 - - . - 7,051.91
Security Deaosit 569.57 - - - 569.57
Qperatin~ Lease Obligation 66.24 69.55 47.89 - 183.69
Total 35,469.44 5,740.87 2,149.39 - 43,359.70

3.8 Fair Value Hierarchy:
This section t::xplains the judgements and e5tima '

3.7 Capital ,Management
For the purpose of capital management, capital includes equity capital, share premium and retained earnings. The Company maintains optimat capital structll!e', to minimize the cost of
capital. The Company monitors its capital management by using a debt-equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital. .. .....,":~

~~I-\\ &,'15"8\
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Financial-assets and liabilities measured at fair value Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at 31 March 2020

Financial Assets:
Investment in Partnershin Finns - - 27.67 27.67
Total . - 27.67 27.67

Financial assets'and,liabilities measured at fair val1;J.t;"recurring! Levell l"evel2 Level 3 Total
rair value measurement as at 31 March 2019 . I

Financinl'Asset>:
Investment in Partoershin Finns - - 26.56 26.56
Total - - 26.56 26.56

.Fair Values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as fonows

Level 1: This level includes fmanci.sl instruments measured using quoted prices. ',1

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detennined using valuation techniques which maximisethe use of observablemarket data

Level 3: If one or more Ofthe significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in ~eveI3.
There have been no transfers in direction for the years ended 31 March 2020

F~ir value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Level Ca Valne Fair Value

256.95
76.37

4,042.90
3,084.57
346.91
118.81
883.09

3 256.95
3 76.37
3 4,042.90
3 3,084.57
3 346.91
3 118.81
3 883.09

3
2
3
3

Financial Liabilites
Borrowings at Fixed Cost
Borrowings at Boating Cost
Trade Payables
otiier F'inloIcial Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 March 2019
Level Ca Value FsirValue

Financial Assets .~

Investments In Subsidaries 3 1,116.57 1,116.57 .~
I

Deposit with Banks 3 472.39 472.39
:iLOans 3 4.810.62 4,810.62

Trade Receivable 3 3,038.60 3,038.60

Cash.and Cash Equivalents 3 676.64 676.64

Bank balances other than above .3 506.97 506.97

Others 3 719.59 719.59

FiDanclal Liabiliies
Borrowings at Fixed Cost 3 16,194.42 16,i94.42

Borrowings at Floating Cost 2 24,383.65 24,383.65

Trade Payables 3 7,440.69 7,440.69

Other Financial Liabilities 3 8,916.11 8,916.11

Financial Assets
InvestInents In Subsidaries
Deposit with Banks
Loans
Trade Receivable
'Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank balances other than above
Others

3;9-Amounts receivable as shown under the head trade receivables, loans & advances and other assets and amounts payable as shown under the head eurrent -liabilities.are
subject to reco.nciliation/confirmation. In the opinion of the company, the current assets and loans & advances are of the value as stated in ,the.accounts, if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

3.10. Manglam Build-Developers Limited received various notices under section 24(2) of the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988, as amended (PBPT
Act), on 30th August, 2017 and on 22nd February, 2019. Through the said notices certain agrieulturallands (with initiation of process for ultimate conversion to non-
agricuhural purposes for sale) acquired as inventories by the company before 1st November 2016, were provisionally attached under seetioJ.124(3) of the PBPTAct. The
said notices h~ve been received in respect of total 55.89 heetare(upto PY55.89 hectare) of land acquired by the company in earlier years. The ,approximate saleable area in
respect of such land under tnventory, has been arrived at 289168 Sq. Yards(upto PY 289168 Sq. yards), out of which 18229S Sq. Yards( upto PY.18199S Sq. yards) ofland
~as already been.sold by the company.

The company had approached the hontble high court of Rajasthan and filed a writ petition under article 226 ohhe constitution challenging the validity of said-notices. The
Single Bench ofHon'ble High Court of Rajasthan has given its final order on 12/07/2019 deciding the various ~it petitions, which includes petition fileq by the
Company,where in Hon'ble Court observed that provisions of Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 2016 are prospective in nature and asked the concented
authot,ity to check whether the alleged transactions pertains to period before 01/11/2016 or afterwards. The court: has further stated that if transactions pertains to
period befor~ 01/11/2016, then the provisions of Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 2,016are not applicable.

Prohibi~on of Bemimi Property Transactions Authority have filed an appeal with Double Bench :ofRon'ble Rajsthan High Court challenging the aforesaid order dCit:>:d
12.07.2019 arid tili date there is no stay order against the judgement given by Single Bench of Rajasthan High Court. Company has also verified the notices of the
department independently from the sale deeds of land acquired and found that each and every transaction of land acquisition pertains to periQd prior to 01/11/2016.

Particulars
Within One Year
Later-than One ear and -Notlater than five
Later than five ears
Total



3.UDisclosure as per Ind AS 21 'The Effects of Chang •• in Foreign Exchange Rates'
.No 'amount of exchange difference is recognised.in Profit & Loss Ale during the year as there is no foreiM cUiTencyexposure.

3.13 Disclosure as ~rInd AS 33 'Earnings per Share'

Particulars .

17.08
8.74

24.70
6.44

For the Year Ended
31.03.2020

Particulars

Provi~t Food
Employee State Insurance
GrOll Insurance

3.14. Disclosure as per Ind AS-19, Employee benefits
Defined Contrihution Plan:
The amount recognized as an expense for defined contribution plan are as under:

Amount in Lakhs
For the Year Ended

31.03.2019

. 893.21

7.14
900.35

424.05
424.05

1,324.40

As at 31st Mareh 2019

(Amountin Lakhs)
ear ended

(Amount in Lakhs)
As on 31.03.2019

22,952.00

(31. 78)
(31.78)
'72.62

879.94
(75.54)
804.40

(75.54)
260.98

(1,556.40)
M.30

(830.15)

For the
As at 31st Mareh

2020
1,857:15
540.80

,
i

I
~
!
I

Particulars

3.15. Disclosnre As pe~ Ind AS-12 'Income Tax •• '
a) In.come tax expense
(i) Income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Total
Add: 'S.hor!provision debited to Profit and Loss statement
Less: Utilised during the year

Closing Balance shown in Balance Sheet

(ii) Reconciliation of tax expense ~d the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:

(:;urrent tax expense
Current year

AdjustriIent for earlier years
Total current tax expense
I?eferred ,tax expense
.Origination and reversal of tempol1U)' differences
Total deferred. tax ex lISe
TotaI.income tax ex eose

Profit hefore tax
Taxusirig company's domestic tax rate 37.82 %(P.Y. 34.608 %)
Tax effect of:
Less: Earlier Year tax
Add: Expenses not Allowed in Income Tax
Less: Exempt Income
Add: Interest Portion

Tax as er-Statem,mtofProfit &- Loss

3.16 DiSclosure as_per Ind AS 37 'Provisi~ns, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'
Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

Other Long Term Employee Benefits ! .
The Company has a defioed henefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or moIl, is entitled to gratuity at 15 days salary [15/26'(1ast drawn
basic salary plus dearness allowance)J for each completed year of service subject to a maximum of Rs. 20 Lakhs on superabuation, resignation, tertuination, disahlement or on death.
The liahilityis unfunded. I'
The amount reco@risedasProvision and charged" to Statement of Profit & Loss is as under: . r

Particulars
I Guarantee Given
2) A survey was cOliducted by Income Tax department during FY 2013-14 U/S 133A of Income Tax Act 1961 at the business
premises of the company. In the course of survey statement of the Manging Director was recorded u1s 131 where he offefed income
of Rs .. 9514 Lakhs in the hands of company. The offered" income comprises of both undisclosed Income and In~sunents I
Expenditures (lncludingpurchase of land) made out of such income. Thereafter, Manging Director vide lener dated 26.09.2013
addfeSsed to -Assisstant CoIDissioner of Income Tax (ACIT), Cirde-6 Jaipur claimed that out of said income offered Ji aforesaid,
Rs. 998 'Lakhs should be considered as utilized against the purchase of land at Village Sarangj:mra and other business e~pendifures
and to that extent the 'offer made in his statement should be adjusted. The Managing Director has further stated in hi~'-aforesaid
letter that nothing substantial was found -in the premises of the company but stiD to buy peace of mind and avoid furth& litigation
with'the department, accepted the said amount as its unrecorded income for Assessment Year 2013-14 & 2014-15. Adcordingly, \

, k I,p Iduring,FY 2013-14 Rs 1967 Lakhs was accounted for as" Revenue Surrendered pursuant to IT survey". ~ ;_"
The Income tax department bas also impooodediseized certain documentslloose. papers, computer hard disks etc U/S 13~,(lA)(ia) 0 ;OR J08'0,

, -~., ..

~
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Particulars . , As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
(i) Land l'urchased '.

Total Agreed value 738.62 899.31
Less: Advance paid ,

738.62 869.31
Net Commitment - 30.00

(ii) Project development & Construction Cost 18,700.00 26,310.00

. (Ii) -Estllnated .Future Sales Value of Booked units 17,660.60 18,326.07
-Advance booking received against above '6,593.06 5,016.13

(Amount in Lakhs)Commitments

3.17. Standards issued but not yet effective:

MinistrY-of Corporate Affairs (MeA) has notified the following standards / amendments which will come into force from 1

(a) Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8,Accounting Policies, Cbanges in Accounting
: Refined definition of term 'material'

~onsequential Amendments made to other Ind AS:
Ind AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors'
Ind AS 34 'Interim Financial Reporting

In'd AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and'Contingent Assets
Ind As 10' Non-Adjusting Events after the Reporting Period

3) A search was conducted by Service tax departmer,t (DGCEI DZD New Ddhl) on 21.05.1714-;;~d ceftain documents, .

papers etc have been impounded by the departm~nt Consideriug prudence, the campan)' accounted the liability of service
tax.on 'Sale of Villas of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs during FY 2013-14 and paid RS.200 Lakhs against such iiability under protest
DGCEI Adjudication Cell, DZU, New Delhi vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of ' 1,023.58 Lakhs (including a
penalty of Rs, 357.27 Lakhs) and applicable interest'The Company has disputed the said demand and filed an appeal with

271.54
Appleant Tribunal, CESTAT dated 03.10.2016 and the matter is remanded back tn the adjudicating authority before
nonourable CESTAT.The company further has filed a writ petition before Honourable Rajdsthan High Court and the same is
pe~ding for hearing before High Court. The comapny has made pr.ovision of Rs 271.541akhs during.2013~ 14 against the said
li~bility. - .
4) Demand for service tax on maintenance deposit
AInount paid. under protest Rs. 8.98 Lakhs
Appeal peiidkg~th 90nUnissioner Appeals Rs. 0.67 Lakhs NIL

'",>- ;!A~'i"-';
5) Rs. 104.64 Lakhs represents reversal of Cenvat Credit as per Cenva! Credit Rules, 2004 pursuant to audit by Service Tax
Department for the period April, 2016 to June, 2017. The amount reversed has been considered as amount under protest, the show
canse notice of which has not been served by the Tax Authorities so far. Company will contest the matter and expects substantial
reliefand accordingly. no provision has been made. -
6) During the transition il1 new regime of GST RS.92.62 Lakhs represents Transitional Credit availed by the company on
implementation of GST, which was subsequently not accepted by the Tax Authorities. The Company will contest the matter 92.62
and expects substantial relief and accordingly, no provision has been made. . -
7) In terms of facts stated in Note No. 3;11, the company may be ~ontingently liable for confiscation of the land having
approximate value of Rs.1,793.82Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,807.28 Lakhs) and confiscation of the sale consideration, having
approximate value of Rs. 9,343.38 Lakhs (PY Rs. 9,330.83 Lakhs) in respect of sold area of lands. There may also be other
consequences including penal consequences under the provisions of the PBPT Act, the impact thereof is not ascertai~able.

8) The company may be contigently liable in respect of pending case with a customer at consumer forum approximate
claim value is Rs. 5 Lakhs 5 5

, ,I

. 9)A sUlVey was conducted by CTD, Rajasthan, wherein the liability of Entry tax on Purchases made interstate was ca~ed
, along with interest and penalty. The Company already deposited tax and Interest However for Penalty Rs 7,19,690/- the 7.20

appeal is pending before Rajasthan Tax Board Ajmer and hopeful of getting relief.

10) An. audit was conducted by Service tax department for period April 16 to June 2017, and calculated the reversal of .

~envat Credit as'per Cenvat Cred,it Rules, 2004 amounting to Rs, 1,04,63,887/-. ,The amount have been reversed pursuant to
s~ow cause notice being' issued dated 29.04.2020 and the amount so r~versed is considered as amount under-protest The 105
company has filed the reply in r~ference to show cause notice and expects substantial relief and accordingly, no .pro~sion
ho<hoon morto . . . . ,

I

!

:e.-•e
o
••••••

(b) Ind AS 103, Business Combinations:
~evised-~efinition of a 'business' and introduction 'of an optional concentration testto permit a simplified asses$rTI~nt of

(c) Ind ASI09, Financial Instruments:
Modification to some'specific hedge accounting requirements to provide relief to the potential effects of uncertainty caused

(d)lndAS 116, Leases:
Practical expedient which permits lessees not to account for COVID-19 related rent concessions as a lease modifica.tion.
The Company is evaluating the requirements of the above amendments and the effect on the financial statements .

3.18 Impact of Covld.19

Due to outbreak of Covid-19 globally and resultant lockdown in many countries and in India, Ule Company has' made initial assessment of likely adverse impact on
economic environment in general and fin~nciaJ risks on account of COVID-19. The Company is primarily engagp,d i~ the-bl;lsiness of sale of real estate units and it resumed
its operations after lifting of lock down With implementation of several initiatives like work from homes; sodal distancing and other safety measures with minimal work
disruption. As per the current assessment of the situation based on the internal and external information available upto the date of approval of these financial statements,
the company believes that there wIll be no matenallmpact of COVld-19 on its busmess, asset'), mternal financial c~ntrol, profitabIlIty and iIqUldity, lJ.oth;pres~t.'ind future,
The company wIll closely mtor any matertal changes to the economIC eUVIronment and their JmpClct on Its busmess In the times to come. ~~L\,\ & A ('-~~~
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3.19 Disclosure as per Ind As lIS, "Revenue from Contracts with CUNtomer"
3.19.1. Nature of Goods and.5ervices
The revenue of th~ compSny~prises of sale of real estate.' constructions and sale under jOL"l1 venture agreements. The f('\lowing is the classification of principal activities.

3.19.2. Diuggregation or~enue
In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by type of product and services, geographical market and hmmg olr.wctluc recognition:

, (Amount in Lakhs\,.
sale or real est8teJ constructions

sale under ioint vcnture ae.reements
Total

Particulars
For the 'lear ended For the ear ended For the )can~nded

31-Mnr-20 31.Mar-19 31.Mar.20 31-Mar-19 31.Mar-20 31.Mar.19
Geoonu>hical Marl<ets

India 28 803.93 34450.68 81.85 157.47 28885.79 34608.16
OU"",

28.803.93 34450.68 81.85 157.47 28,885.79 34,608.16
Timing:of Revenue ~ition

Revenue recoonition at a ooint oftime 28803.93 34450.68 81.85 157.47 28885.79 34608.16
Revenue recom1itionover oeriod of time .

28,803.93 34,450.68 8U5 157.47 28,885.79 34,608.16

3.19.3. Reconciliation of Revenue Recognized with Contract Price
(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Conlnlct Price 28.885.79

Adjustments for.
Rebates

Revenue Rec01!nised 28.885.79

3.19.4. Contract Balances
(a) Contract Assets
A contract asset is.the right to consideration in exchange for goods or .servicestransferred to the customer. If the Company perfonns by ~ferring goods or services to a customer .before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

(b) Conlnlct liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or servlCCSto a cUstomerfor which the Company has received consideration (or an amolDltof consideration is due) from the customer. -Ifa cuStomer
pays considmon before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised which is referred as MBookingMoney Advance". Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the Company perfonns wtder the contract. .

ThefoUowing table.provides infonnation about contract assets and C".ontractliabilities:
. - (Amount ill l.okhs ,

Particulars As at 31 Marcb 2020 AsatJl.March 2019
Current "1 . Non - Current Current 1 Non - Current

Trade Receivables 3 084.57,1 3 038.60 1
Contract Liabilities. BookimzMonev Advance 15890.71 I '. .. 20918.15 1 '.

There ~ been no significant changes in unbiUedrevenue and advances from customers duriitg the ~ear ended 31 March, 2qIO.

3.19S. Pr:actical espedicots applied 8S per .Iod AS 115
.(a)The compaity.has not disclosed infonnation about remaining perfonnance obligation~that have originally expected duration of one year or less and where the revr.nue recognised ~sponds directly
with the value to the customer of the entity's perfonnance complcted to date. ~ .•.•~ .
(b) The Conipany,doesnot expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfe~ of the pro~ised goods or services to the.customer and payment by the c ~~c&. 9t);c;:~~.As a
consequece, the company has not adjusted any of the tranSACtionprice for the time value of money. . , ~ /--~:.c-;~
(e) The comp~ has not incurred any of the incremental costs of obtaining contracts with a customer and therefore, not recognized an as.setfor such costs. ~ r:;:::- (~....~
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3.20. Related Parties Disclosures: -
Indian AccolllJting Standard - 24 "Related Palty ,Disclosure"

a) Disclosure as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures" issued by MeA are as follows:
List of related parties where control exists -- RelationshipS.No. I Name off!l~~~_~ted ~arty ------

Desit:!'nation Relation
I Sh. N.K Gupta Managing Director Key Mantwerial Personnel

'2 Sh. Vmod Kumar Goyal Whole Time Director Key ManaJierial Personnel
3 Sh. Rambahu Agarwal Whole Time Director Kev Maruu£erial Personnel
4 Smt Neha Gupta Whole Time Director Kev Manwzeria1 Personnel
5 Sh. Rajendra Agarwal Director Kev Manll2erial Personnel
6 CA Mobit Somani CbiefFinancial Officer Kev Manallerial PersolUlel
7 CS Lakshita Tcmgi, Company Secretary Kev Man~eriaI Personnel
8 Sh. Ajay Gupta
9 Sh. Sanjay Gupta

(.~
10 Smt. Pista Devi
II Sh. Madan Ial Agarwal
12 Sh. Dihesh Agarwal
13 Smt. Sangeeta Agarwal

Relative of Key management Personnel
14 Smt. Amrita Gupta .
15 Smt. Seema Agarwal
16 Sh. Mani,hanIau- Goyal
I) Sh. R S Gupta
18 Smt. Tara Gupta
19 Smt. Beena Goyal
20 Agarwal Electrical,
21 Star Sales & Marketing
22 Goyal Electric Equipment
23 Gemstar Jewellery UP .

24 GoodIuck Buildhome Pvt Ltd
25 Jaimala Propcon LLP .

I
26 Kanak Vrindavan Township LLP
27 Star Crown Propcon LLP
28 Manglam lnfragold LLP
29 Precious Construction Pvt Ltd .

30 Manglam Housing & Developers
31

. Manglam Land Bank Company
32 . Precious Buildcon
33 Goyal Arts
34 Kinetic Complex. LLP .
35 Jagafpura' Estates

Associates! fll'lDs in which company! directors are
36 Rainavtar Enterprises Pvt. Ltd
37 Rajdhani BUilders

partners! ~irectors. .

38 Manglam Charitable Trust
39 Manglamhome Construction Company LLP
40 Shree,Krishna Constructions
41' Shri Triveni Brothers
42 Excellence Arts Pvt. Ltd
43 . Shree Krishna Township and Land Developers
44- SaVilleHospital & ,Research Centre Pvt. Ltd .
45 Mailglam Township & Develop'ers .

46 Manglam Fashions
47 Megha Constructions
48 Lima Communications Pvt. Ltd. I
49 Shiv Shakti Developers
50 Manglam Holiday Homes
51 Shri Tirupati Developers
52 Filirril.olint Developers Pvt. Ltd. -
54 phailshree Developers

I
55 Rangoli ,Developers .

56 Manglam Monga Developers
57 Nimrana, Developers ---=----J58 Manglarn,qrnaments Pvt, Ltd,
59 l\:fa:riglarnSpa & Resorts Pvt. Ltd: (Earlier Sunland Holding P.'Ltd,)
60 Shivveer Colonizers Pvt. Ltd .
61 Precious Prime Construction .Pvt Ltd.

b) Description of Subsidaries and Part~ership Finns undtr Control (Amount in Lakhs)

Subsidaries and Partnership Firms under Control
Balance at the year ~nd J

- 3t03.2020 31.03.2019_
1. SubsidarieS

m_1'J M""""" Onuuncnt. Pvc Ltd. 273.40
b) Mang1am Spa Resort Pvt Ltd. (wholly owned subsidiary) 609.77 609.77
c) ShiWeei Colonizer Pvt, ,Ltd. 1.60 1.60

, d) PrecioUs-Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd 0.67 0.67
2. Pai1iierihip 'finDs Under Control - I
a) MIs MaiJ.8lam Monga Developers 70.12 62.61 I
b) MlsNiITJr8na Developers 8.177.89 7.795.27 I
c) MIs DhanShre'e Developers 200.09 393.71 I.
d) MIs Rarlgoli Developers
e) Mis Manglam Land Bank Company 1,949.28 . 1,0324"~

Total t1,282.82 10,169.51



As!oal'lte Su~idinrie3 ~ Mgmt Pe~onnel Relatives of Key Mgmt Pe~onnd

I
NATURE OF TRANSAcnON

CUlTt'Jlt Year (2019 CUlT'eItt Year CUlTf'nt Year (2019. CulTl'ntYeal' CulT'elttYear CurrmtYenr(ZOI8-

I 10) .(1018-19) 20} (1018-19) (1019-10) CUlT'ent Year (ZOI8-19) CUlTl'Ot Year (2019-20) 19)
.

secured Loans
IBnIance as" I" April 7,158.29 7,519.67
- -'tenDuring the Ycnr ) 5,369.17 5,759.57
_.....paidDuring;the Year 5,171.88 6,165.45IRaJance as II!31<1March 7,155.58 7,113.79

.-
Alic peposits

IAa!ance as II!I- April
een During the y cnr

IRepaid DUring the Year
'ance as at 3101 March

I~
.nnceas at III April 1,420.37 967.27IGiven During the Ycar 449.19 469.81

- '"?llidDuring the Year 16.70

r.dance as at 31- March 1,869.57 1,420.37 ,-jInt=sl 271.33 167.04

'" 638.46 873.64

IF.~
.nuneration 103.74 184.02

'IInterest on loan. 1,178.14 980.15
~on BookingMoney 1.11 406.02 22.36 214.88Il~ on Public Deposit~-. 66.12 47.53
.My 93.50 96.00

I
!StM!dingbillf!!lCe

Adv>m", A&a;nst Boolcing 110.56 1,265.14 56.24 352.16
L...,.;"wl'" . 33.69 17.98

.:ditOrsfor land 189.51
ICreditors 634.91 644.76 - .

er Payables 92.38

cl During the year, the company entered into the following related party transactions'

.Related party relationship is lISidentified by the CompanY and relied upon by the Auditors

(Amount in Lakhs)

".",,
.'.\

.d AUassets and liabilities are classified and presentod as current or non-current lISper the criteria set out in Schedule m of the Companies Act. 2013 Based on the nature:of the products, real estate acquisition & c:onstruetion and realisation. thr
.Compm:tYhas ascertnincd its operating cycle of about 21 months, Accordingly 21 months has been considered fur the purpose of currentl non-current classification of aSsets and liabilities.

-'1Ce; Jaipur
Je:

2. 2 DEC 2020

'.i\~/~~'
LAKSHITATONGIA CAMOHITSOMAl\l
(ComponyS""etmy) (CPO)

M. No.7853 M.No.416904
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- Form AOC-l
(Pursuantto.first proviso io sub'section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures of Mang1am Build Developers Limited
Part "A": Subsidiaries

.,

SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

MangllimSpa Shivveer Manglam Precious Prime MIs Manglam MIs Dhanshree MIs Manglam MIs Nimrana MIs Rangoli
1 Name of the subsidiary Resort Private Colonizers Ornaments Constructions Monga.

Developers Land Bank Developers Developers
Limited Private Limited Private Limited Pvt ltd . Developers Company

Reporting period for the ,subsidiary Same as that of Same as that of . Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of
Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Comnanv Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company

2 concerned, if different from the holding
(1.04.2019 ' (1.04.2019 - . (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 - (1.04.2019 -

company's reporting period
-- -- _. _. - .- . 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020) . 31.03.2020) . 31.03.2020\ ' 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020) 31.03.2020)

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on
.

3 the last date of the relevant Financial year in NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capital 62,46,000 1,00,000 4,00,00,000 1,00,000 . 58,10,971 (51,31,807) 30,25,28,016 1,34,53,87,040 (16,40,99,269

5 Reserves & surplus 5,38,31,128 (2,12,802 (6,40,25,612 (4,36,037 - - - - -
6 Total assets 30,90,32,307 2,63,43,730 2,64,67,483 11,17,05,401 58,17,946 13,37,81,230 60,61,59,290 2,46,24,99,844 47,65,00,298
7 Total Liabilities . 24,89,55,179 2,64,56,532 5,04,93,095 11,20,41,438 6,975 13,89,13,037 30,36,31,274 1,11,71,12,803 64,05,99,567

8 Investments - - - - - - - -
9 TurnOVer - - 2,45,08,635 - - 39,75,000 - - 86,18,72,618
10 Profit before taxation (3,49,380 (2,17,814 (72,32,594 - . . - . 193,96,610) (87,774 . - 20,85,38,536
11 Provision for taxation . - - 1,02,092 1;08,024 - - - 6,70,117 8,21,13,581

12 Profit after taxation (3,49,380 (2,17,814\ (73,34,686 11,08,024 - 193,96,610\ (87,774 (6,70,117) 12,64,24,955

13 Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - -
14 'Yo of shareholding - .. .100.00% 80.00% 68.35% 66.67% 99.00% 80.00% 62.00% 60.00% 67.00%

- -

/

Notes:

2

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations Nil



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

23 650 Not A .licable Not A licable Not A licable
2.36 50 000 99,48,822 -2,58,53,334 44,54,938

49.37% 25.00% 35.00% 37.50%
MBDL holds MBDL holds 25% MBDL holds 35% MBDL holds
49.37% (i.e. (i.e. greater than! (i.e. greater than! 37.5% (i.e. greater
greater than! equal equal to 20%) of equal to 20%) of than! equal to
to 20%) of tot a] total shares of its total shares of its 20%) of total
shares of its associates and associates and shares of its
associates and hence exercises hence exercises associates and
hence exercises significant significant hence exercises
significant influence influence significant
iilfluence influence

SI.no.

1
2

3

Name of Associates

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
Shares of Associates held b the com an
In Nos.
Amount of Investment iIi Associates
Extent of Hold in %
Description of-how there'is'significanHnfluence '

Fairmount
Developers
Private limited

31/03/2020

MIs Ashiana
Manglam
Builders (Regd.)

31/03/2020

MIs Shree
Tirupati
Developers

31/03/2020

MIs Vista
Housing (Regd.)

31/03/2020

4
5
6
I
II

Reason wh the Associates is not consolidated
Net worth attributable to shareholdin as er latest audited Balance Sheet
ProfitILoss for the car
Considered in Consolidation
Not Considered in Consolidation

Consolidated
99,48,822

1,95,95,013
5,87,85,039

Consolidated
44,54,938

],46,30,920
2,43,84,867

For and on behalf of the Board
FOR MANGLAM BUILD DEVELOPERS LIMITED

~l/
vinod\l~ Goyal

.(Chairman MD) (Whole Time Director)
DIN 0139 532 DIN 01309434

Place: Jaipur

Date: 2 2 0 E C 202D

~atwal
(Whole Time Director)

DIN 01309385

Lakshita'Tongia
(Company Secretary)

M. NO.7853

CA Mohit Somani
(CFO)

M.No.416904

In terms of our audit report of even date attached
For MUNDHRA RA:rm-~ASSOCIATES

Ch~Jilii~~

~

~oru9Ul~" \I;) _ °0\\\.'{~_ r, ',~, s\\
\.: , JI 1=;:; Jj
~ \ ~. l ~ ':
.\' a' uma~~at"'il
,~~.~'artner<~,;:'?~/
"'M~'AC~61\~'8i;?..~~J2!!.
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2.36 Statement reqired as per Schedule I1lof Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

.-1

Reouirement as Schedule III of the Comnanies Act 2013
Net Assets. i,e.• total assets minus total liabilities Share in profit or loss

. 2019-2020 2018-19 2019-2020 2018-19

Particulars Name of the Entity As%of As%of As%of As % of
Consolidated net Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount

assets . net assets Profit or Loss Profit or Loss

1 2 3 8 9 6 7
Manglam Build .

Parent Develoners Ltd. 86.11% . . 2273292521 88.73% 2,27,93,01,934 -4.28% -60,09,412 34.18% 9,41,64,771
--

Subsidiaries .
.

Indian
- .

I
Manglam Ornaments -13078823.82 (80,65,566) (73,34,686) (3,40,54,611)
Pvt. Ltd. -0.50% -0.31% .-5.22% -12.36%

2
Sunland Holdings Pvt (15,53,498) (3,49,687) (4,01,032)
Ltd. -0.07% -1903186 -0.06% -0.25% -0.15%

3
Shivveer Colonizer . 1423616.58 14,75,140 (64,404) 20,23,187
Pvt. Ltd. 0.05% 0.06% -0.05% 0.73%

4
Precious Prime -290705.5205 (2,18,686) (1,08,024) (2,11,696)
Construction Pvt. Ltd -0.01% -0.01% -0.08% -0.08%

5
Mis Rangoli . 107899542.9 4,52,75,518 10,43,44,260 11,0 I ,88,273
Developers .4.09% 1.76% 74.30% 39.99%

6
MIs Manglam Land 39023427 2,21,15,161 1,68,74,912 1,05,26,499
Bank Companv 1.48% 0.86% 12.02% 3.82%

7
Mis Dhanshrce 39323038.64 3,79,50,735 (5,07,019) (23,47,211)
Develoners 1.49% 1.48% -0.36% -0.85%

'8 MIs Necmrana . . 191221751.5 19,00,97;952 8,55,753 3,49,58,358
Developers -.. 7.24% 7.40% .- 0.61% 12.69%
Mis Manglam Monga .. . .

9 Develoners 0.12% 3088970.45 0.09%
23,37,706 0.53% 7,51,264 0.24%

6,69,264

Mipority interest in all 47,18,68,370
subsidiaries 50,97,58,548
Associates
(Investment as ner the equity method) .

Indian
Fairmount 0.00% '0.00% (1,01,71,187) (21,87,155) (20,72,975)

I Developers Pvt. Ltd. (J ,23,58,342) .6.32% -0.75%
MIs Ashiana 0.00% 18;15,12,029 0.00% 16,19,17,016 1,95,95,013 1,67.,!l1~g5A~'

2 ManglamBuilders 32.06% 6.09% //., T'
- Mis Shree Tirupati ~{~I)~'0.00% (2,10,414) 0.00% (1,60,913) (46,840)

3 Dcveloners 0.00% -0.06% '1.-<- 1___
4 MIs Vista Housing 0.00% ~1,10 38 735 0.00% ~ 29.64 07 815 72.82% 14630,920 16.50% ft -c'l,51l63,~.]6;

~~
~~~~-
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